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. Call to Order

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean was called to order on April 6,
2016 at 4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County,
New Jersey, with Freeholder Director Kelly presiding. Members Bartlett, Haines, Little and Vicari were present at the
call of the roll.

. Roll Call

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
John P. Kelly, Freeholder Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:

"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act' of the State of New Jersey, adequate notice of
this Meeting has been provided in the manner prescribed by law."

. The Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer

PROCLAMATIONS
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Chris, if you'll start with proclamations."

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "Thank you Mr. Director. We have three proclamations. (Deputy Clerk Wioland
reads each of the captions.) All of these will be presented at a later date and location."”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Mr. Director, if [ may, just make one comment on Autism Awareness Day. This
governing body has taken a lead. We're all working with our Congressman, Chris Smith, for many, many years in
making sure that we bring this to everyone's attention. We support legislation going back, since the very inception.
The reason being is because New Jersey is not only number one in autism, but it has an affect that is increasing - 1
out of every 26 boys in the State of New Jersey and 1 out of every 108 girls in the State of New Jersey.

We have supported programs in the past, helping the parents of autistic children with early intervention, increased
school and life skills. And there's an aging out process that the school system does not help students after the age of
21. We help to support not only with autism, but also with developmental disabilities. It's very, very important to
us. And also with Downs Syndrome. So what we're doing now is making this entire month "Autism Awareness
Month" and supporting Federal legisiation to help the parents, to the help the research and different programs. It
helps not only our students in Ocean County and New Jersey, but throughout the United States. It's a very, very
important issue that has an impact on all of our young children. Thank you Mr. Director."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you Frecholder."

1. Proclaiming the week of April 10-16, 2016 as "National Volunteer Week" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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2. Proclaiming April 2016 as "Sexual Assault Awareness Month" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Proclaiming April 2, 2016 as "Autism Awareness Day" and the month of April 2016 as "Autism Awareness

Month" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING

1. 2016 Ocean County Budget and Accompanying Resolutions

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000389

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Our next item of business will be the Public Hearing on the 2016 Ocean County Budget and
accompanying resolutions. Two weeks ago we introduced the 2016 County Budget and have since followed the
regulations and statutes to have that properly advertised in the newspapers and the like. There will be a short
presentation by Freeholder Bartlett. We'll take any comments from the Board of Freeholders and then Clerk of the
Board will present the accompanying resolutions."

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "Mr. Director, I need to read it first."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "We can take the comments first according to Betty. [ met with her today. John can present
it. The Freeholders can then do what they have to and then you can read that and then we'll have the Public Hearing.
That works right? That was according to.....I met this morning with the Clerk of the Board on that. Okay."

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "This is just an informal explanation and not actually a presentation, but an
explanation of the 2016 County Budget that will be open for Public Hearing in just a few moments. The 2016 Ocean
County Budget is Introduced Budget at $399.9 million, a decrease of $13 million from last year. However, it was
very difficult to compare last year’s Budget to this year’s Budget and in fact the last couple of years” Budgets
because we are still reflecting Superstorm Sandy costs and FEMA reimbursements, all of which must run through the
Budget. And please remember that even at a 90% FEMA reimbursement, that we are certainly grateful for, that still
leaves local taxpayers to be responsible for their ten percent which in the case of the County and our municipalities
amounts to millions of tax dollars - costs that are reflected throughout the budget.

Last year was the final year of FEMA’s Essential Services Grants which amounted to $7 million which were very
helpful in tiding the County and some municipalities over through the tremendous loss of ratables. Now, as we knew,
2015 was the last year that those grants were available. We made a provision during the year for how we would
handle that loss in 2016 without an undue burden on the County’s taxpayers. We always attempt to plan ahead
because as Freeholder Vicari has reminded me year after year, there are going to be no surprises. And even though
we knew we were going to lose $7 million, we prepared for it in advance.

The County tax rate under this Budget will increase ever so slightly by 3/10 of one cent, from 35 cents per hundred
dollars of equalized value in 2015 to 35.3 cents in 2016. Now what that means to a homeowner is approximately
$3.00 per year for every $100,000.00 of equalized value. So if you have a house valued at about $330,000.00 this
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Budget would cost you an extra $10.00 per year.

The tax base has grown somewhat this year by $2 billion from last year. That is from $92.5 (billion) last year to
$94.5 (billion) this year, much of which is the result of new construction. This new construction or this growth in the
tax base brings into the County about $7 million, roughly the loss in revenue from the lapse of Federal Emergency
Tax Stabilization Aide. So our growth, in a sense, paid for that loss. With a 3/10 of one cent increase, again, less
than 1%, brings in about — the tax increase of 3/10 — brings in about $2 million to pay for increases in operating
expenses and debt service in the Budget. It is worth noting that the County is still off 14% in its tax ratable base from
our level in 2009. But it’s also worth noting that our tax rate this year, 2016, of 35.3 cents is less than the rate was
twelve years ago when it was 36 cents. Again, we have aimed at stability, but obviously there are slight changes from
year to year.

I think of particular note and of particular interest is what we’ve been able to do in 2015 through the admirable work
of our County Comptroller, Julie Tarrant, with regard to the County Surplus. Now this is something that’s very near
and dear to my heart and has been as long as | have been a public official. We began the year 2015 with a surplus
balance of $36 million. We used about $16 (million) in the Budget, with a remaining balance of $20 (million). We
began the year 2016 with $43.5 million in surplus and we’ll use $16.5 (million), slightly more — another half million
dollars in surplus — and that money is going to be evenly split between Ocean County College which will be its first
increase in about 10 years, and the County’s Vocational School.

But the important thing here to note and what makes me happiest is that beginning this year with a $43 million
surplus, we have finally as a Board hit that magic number for the rating agencies who suggest that a AAA Rated
County have approximately 10% of its Budget available as surplus. This guarantees as much as anything in life can
guarantee anything that the County will maintain its AAA Bond Rating in 2016, a goal that we have worked diligently
for for the last 10 years.

As far as highlights of the Budget — there are 8 new positions in the Budget — all in law enforcement and all required
and I’'m sure that Freeholder Kelly will talk about this a little later on, all required because of State requirements with
bail reform — that the County be open on Saturdays for bail purposes. This will require 5 new people in the
Prosecutor’s Office and 3 new Sherif{”s Officers to man the doors that are coming in. Now, we are able to pay for
these 8 new people as a result of, again, good management of our contracts and the way we have negotiated those
contracts.

If I can explain very briefly, as people retire who are at the top of their pay scales, they are replaced by people at the
bottom of their pay scales. So that creates a savings for the County and it is from those savings that we are able to
pay for the 8 new people that we need to bring in, in order to comply with the new State regulations. This has been
beneficial not only to the overall County Budget and its taxpayers, but to current employees — all of whose contracts
have been honored for every year that this County has been in existence.

Two other things I think of note — of expenses that are often times outside of our control — one is Ocean County
patients in State Mental Institutions. The State gave us this year, a 33% increase in that cost which was an increase
of about $1,200,000.00. Fortunately, on the other side, we were able to offset that increase with a decrease of our
contributions to the Board of Social Services of slightly more than that amount because of enhanced Federal funding
due to Obamacare and the extra work that the Board of Social Services has to do to qualify people for that. However,
we are still looking at a $22.6 million total cost that has been soaring in recent years and, in a sense, in the last 5
years it has increased by more than $5 million. The Budget has no new programs and no other employees other than
the 8 that [ just listed.

In summation, I think there are three points that I’d like to make. Number one, the 2016 Budget practically ensures
our AAA Bond Rating which will be of inestimable value if Atlantic City, a New Jersey municipality defaults on its
General Obligation Bonds and sends a shock-wave through the New Jersey Municipal Bond Market. You cannot be
sitting better than we are with a AAA Bond Rating when this earthquake, in a sense, which is on the horizon, if and
when it hits New Jersey, we are standing in the best place we can be as a good solid New Jersey investment when
other New Jersey municipal bonds are going to be suspect because of a potential default in Atlantic City — a disaster
that should not be allowed to happen. But anyway, number two, the tax rate has changed, but minimally, because we
recognize as a Board that tax dollars are not ours, but yours. We have a public job to do and we will do it. But each
of us personally recognizes that it’s your hard-carned money that we are handling. And lastly, there are many
projects and facilities that should be addressed in this County. But, the County will continue to monitor a stock of
increasingly out-of-date facilities and buildings until our tax base recovers to its 2009 tax base level of approximately
$110 billion from its $94.5 (billion) now. We are still 14% off that mark, but we recognize that many of our facilities
are rapidly growing in the fact that they are obsolete and we need to be looking at changes there. But, we also need to
look at our ability to pay for those as things go on. We will balance those needs and those resources.

Mr. Director, I think that’s a brief explanation of the Budget. I thank you for the time to give that.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Again, we all thank you for your hard work. Just one thing I wanted to point out so there
wasn’t any misunderstanding, you were talking about the surplus and talking about this year it will be evenly split
between (the College and Vo-Tech)...... you’re talking about the overage of $500,000.00 of the original surplus.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Yes, sir.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Not the overall surplus, just the extra. Just the additional surplus will be split evenly.”
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FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "No, not the whole surplus.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “I just didn’t want any misunderstanding on that because sometimes when we talk all these
figures you get misunderstandings.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Thank you. And I may have inadvertently misspoken with that, but I assure you,
this hand would palsy if we were doing that! I would like to say that my father said when I was a kid...... some of
you may remember Indian-head nickels........ and dad used to say that I squeezed the nickel so hard the Indian ended
up riding the buffalo. And that’s still somewhat the case! And he probably would still say that.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I would agree with him. You were talking about the Criminal Justice Reform and we do, just
so you know, have today one of our resolutions in support of an Assembly Bill that would establish a County
Government Criminal Justice Reform Administration Fund. Now, there’s nowhere near enough money in that fund to
100% pay for this, but it would be a help to all 21 counties. All 21 counties would be eligible to apply for these
fundings and we’re ready to do that once this Bill is passed and signed into law, which would help. There is a major
cost and the Sheriff is here today and he can tell you the cost of the Sheriff’s Department, the Prosecutor’s
Department and everyone to come in full compliance with this new law. So we are constantly working on how to do
that and we’ll continue. [ will take any other informal conversation from the Board before | have Chrissy read the
resolutions and then we’ll open to Public Hearing. So anyone who would like to speak can.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "I would just like to say. I would like to thank the professional staff, especially
Freeholder John Bartlett for doing not only a good job, but an outstanding job. This is something that’s not only
short-term, but long-term as far as the future of Ocean County. And proof of this is that we said no surprises. But
during the Superstorm that has taken place. You have to remember that there was $100 million the County had to
borrow. We borrowed it from ourselves. We took it from ourselves. So actually we saved a substantial amount of
money. But it wasn’t just taking the money from ourselves internally, it’s the amount of time that saved. And the
reaction to that really helped put Ocean County back on its feet again. It’s still recovering. We have a long way to
go, but that’s sound government. Look at what is taking place in national politics today with almost a $20 trillion
debt. Look what is happening in the State of New Jersey. Look what is happening in many towns throughout the
State of New Jersey such as Atlantic City. That has not happened, will not happen, as long as this Board of
Freeholders has anything to say about it. It’s a responsible type of a Budget.

And for the students that are here today, it’s not only for your future, but for your children's future. And it goes to
show that the debt service is very, very important to us. But at the same time with debt service, we provide vital core
services to the residents of Ocean County, in a growing County. It’s the second largest county in the state with land.
So all those services with roads have to be taken care of and the infrastructure. And it’s probably number six right
now as far as population. In the summertime, our population doubles. We take care of the needs of anyone within
the borders of the County of Ocean. So again, it’s a very comprehensive Budget. I spoke to your teacher before and
it’s online. So if you want to look at it and invite any of the Freeholders there to your classroom, we’d be more than
happy to explain to you. But I think the important thing is that, in my opinion, this is as transparent as possible to let
you know exactly where your money goes, the taxpayers of Ocean County. We work for you. We work for the
taxpayers of Ocean County and is the blueprint of what is going to take place for the next 12 months of 2016.

Ocean County is very transparent. It’s very clear. It’s very direct about what we are going to hire and which
direction we are going in. And in conforms with all of the standards set up for us by the State of New Jersey. Thank
you Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you. Mr. Deputy Director.”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "Thank you Mr. Director. [ would like to also as Frecholder Vicari did, thank Frecholder
Bartlett for his ongoing leadership with our fiscal management of the County and all of the members of the board for
their efforts in their own individual areas of responsibility as well as all of our Directors out there and all of their
staffs and our Administrator for working very hard to stay each and every year with our Budget.

As was indicated, this is a stable Budget. No surprises. [ call it a sliver of a tax increase, 3/10 of one cent, so less
than a penny. There are two kinds of caps which Julie is always trying to impress upon us. The 1977 budget cap and
the new budget cap of 2%. We must use the 1977, right? The ‘77 budget cap because it is less than the 2% budget
cap. But if we were allowed to use the 2% budget, we could raise another $6 million in taxation. And we are much
lower than than the generally accepted or the publicized 2% budget cap. So that tiny sliver of an increase is what we
need to maintain our core services for seniors and veterans and the poor and the needy as well as our infrastructure
and our County road system and all the responsibilities that we have to manage this County.

And one thing I would like to add on that Freeholder Director Kelly alluded to, is this state-mandated "Bail Reform”.
Now, just this year alone we are going to have to hire 8 new employees. Those are the only new employees that we
are planning for, the only new employees. No new programs, but because of this State mandate we are required to
hire eight additional employees and Frecholder Director Kelly was alluding to a Bill that is not a law. We hope it
becomes a law that would provide some funding. But if a lot of people in this room, not the young people because
they were too young at the time, but in, [ believe, 1999 now - quite a while ago - the people of this State all of us
voted for a Constitutional Amendment that said essentially ‘State Mandate, State Pay’. So here is another...... you’ve
heard that term, those of you involved in government for so long or voters have heard that ‘State Mandated, State
Pay’. It passed overwhelmingly. So here we have another State Mandate however well-intentioned and it provides no
funding. So that's called trickle down and it’s going to cost every single County in the State without any funding. So
that is, again, an example of what the Legislature does. And someone will probably and I would encourage someone
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to take this to the Council of Mandates which is a counsel appointed by the Governor that you take complaints to
about mandates, unfunded mandates.

In any event, it's a great budget and thank you Frecholder Bartlett for your leadership in this and your continued
leadership in our fiscal management. Thank you Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you Freeholder. Frecholder Haines.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "Thank you Mr. Director. I just also want to echo sentiment of Frecholder Vicari and
Frecholder Bartlett and Freeholder Little with regards to thanking Julie and her staff as well as the Department Heads
for staying within their budget and recognizing what we need to do here in Ocean County to maintain a low increase
in the tax rate and also to be able to provide the services for the people of Ocean County to keep Ocean County the
number one county that we are. We have the best library system, the best parks system and to keep our roads the
way they are. And I just want to thank Freeholder, who I refer to always when I’'m out speaking as the ‘finance guru’
of the Freeholder Board, who is Frecholder Bartlett for the hard work that he does to put in to make sure the county
tax rate stays low and that we are able to provide the services. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you Frecholder. Okay Chris.”

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Chosen Frecholders of the County of Ocean
that the budget hereinbefore set forth is hereby adopted and shall constitute an appropriation for the purposes stated
of the sums therein set forth as appropriations, and authorization of the amount of $333,794,824.00 dollars for the
county to be raised by taxation and certification to the County Board of Taxation of the following summary of
general revenues and appropriations.

1. General Revenues:

Surplus Anticipated $16,500,000.00
Miscellancous Revenues Anticipated $49,689,772.00
Receipts from Delinquent Taxes N/A

2. Amount to be raised by taxation for County Purposes $333,794,824.00
Total General Revenues $399,984,596.00

3. General Appropriations:

Operations including Contingent $293,687,736.00
Capital Improvements $ 19,164,950.00
Total Debt Service $ 50,022,156.00

Deferred Charges and Statutory Expenditures-County $ 37,109,754.00

Judgements $ 0.00
Cash Deficit $ 0.00
Total General Appropriations $399,984,596.00

It is hereby certified that the within budget is a true copy of the budget finally adopted by resolution of the Board of
Chosen Freeholders on the 6th day of April, 2016. It is further certified that each item of revenue and appropriation
is set forth in the same amount and by the same title as appeared in the 2016 approved budget and all amendments
thereto, if any, which have previously been approved by the Director of Local Government Services."

FREEHOLDER KELLY: "Do we get a motion on that before we open the Public Hearing?"

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "No. You open the Public Hearing first."

FREEHOLDER KELLY: "Then the Public Hearing on the 2016 Ocean County Budget is hereby opened. Would
anyone like to approach and speak to the Board about the Budget? Gary."

GARY BLACK, JACKSON: "For years the polar opposite of this Budget. | remember in Jackson Township during
the early part of this century, the people who were in power, they just kept borrowing and borrowing and borrowing
into oblivion and eventually coming to an 18, actually it would have been a 22 cent per $100 tax increase. It got
whittled down to 18%. And I kept saying during that time that you should be building a surplus. You should not be
borrowing like this. What happens when the building stops? What is going to happen? ‘Mr. you don’t know what
your talking about.” And we got hit with a record tax increase. That’s why I say polar opposite.

This is also why I say when the few times Joe and I ever disagree, he says, ‘No surprises’. [ said, “This is the
surprise.” Look at our State. Look at all over. When the economy started going down, after the storm of Sandy, how
many towns you saved. Who knows where we’d be today. The town [ work for, you had a new administration just
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took over before it got its feet wet, it got speed drowned. Again, I grew up after seeing the impact of the Storm of *62
all the way through growing up. We were working on houses. I grew up in the plumbing trade. We were still
working on houses destroyed in *62 in the “70’s. So this cleanup.....I mean growing up as a kid it’s a hell of a thing
to see as a child seeing houses off their foundation and all that. | remember with my father go around on his miltk
route at that time and seeing the houses devastated. So it was a whole different thing. This cleanup has been
miraculous and you are to thank for a lot of it.

One thing you did mention today that the mentally insane in the State has been held and it’s gone down 3%. Did they
let out the State’s report?”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: “No, it went up 33%.”

GARY BLACK: “Oh okay. So State (inaudible). Okay that’s what that line was for. Again, you guys, | said this a
lot of times. I've said it to a lot of the newer people coming into government, that they should watch you because you
are a model of what government should be. I don’t say it, I don't work for the County, I work for a municipality, but
I don’t get anything from that. I say it simply because [ mean it. And there's no leashes on me as I think you know
by now. I've been coming here for like 20 years and regularly again and I say what [ want and sometimes you win,
sometimes it’s happy. But again, also a lot of people have been saying that the tax has been going up. Actually, not
exactly true, because I remember for the first decade or so I was coming here the rate went down every year. So
really, and you're nowhere near where was when it started, when I got here. So this isn’t really a tax increase. This is
a slight reduction and a tax cut. I mean, really, think about what it was when we started out. So we’re still nowhere
near where it was because of good business and because of good financing and because of keeping the surplus.

Now every year you’ve heard the other candidates with some other party that I once was part of, but I’'m much better
now, thank you, come in and go, ‘“There’s too much surplus. You’re stealing the people's money.” Where would we
be now if you didn’t have that? Especially after the storm. What a lot of people don’t realize, that surplus is not just
in the bank and you're sitting on it. It also reduces the interest we pay. We're a growth community. So we do have
to use bonding for upgrades and improvements as the town grows. We kept that so we can pay as we grow because
we happen to do it a little faster than that. So that surplus saves us money and a lot of people don't realize that. And
because you are one of the few towns that kept the proper surplus you have saved us money. That's how and why
taxes went down almost every year for over a decade and really afier one of the worst economic periods in history, a
storm that pretty much washed away the eastern part of our County, we’re still where we are today and not even up to
what we were. And that can only be done because of you and I thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you Mr. Black. Would anyone else like to be heard on the Budget? Any of our
students have any questions? No questions at all. Anyone else? Okay, I will then close the Public Hearing on the
Budget.”

On motion made by Freeholder Bartlett, seconded by Freeholder Vicari, the 2016 Ocean County Budget and
accompanying resolutions were adopted on {inal reading.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay. That completes that process. Correct? We will move on to Payment of Bills."

. Authorizing Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No. 7.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000386

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "The next item is the Payment of Bills contained in Bill Committee Report No. 7."
Abstentions:

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 7 record.

Mr. Little, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report
No. 7 record.
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H. Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report No. E-2.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000387

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "Next we have Authorizing the Payment of Bills contained in Bill Committee Report
No. E-2."

I.  Authorizing Engineering Payments to Contractors as listed below.
DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "We have Engineering Payments to Contractors, I-1 through [-6."

1. MARBRO, INC. - Replacement of Barnegat Bridge (Structure No. 1533-001), East Bay Avenue over Double
Creek, Barnegat Township - Partial Estimate #5 - $558,202.41.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000391

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. LUCAS CONSTRUCTION GROUP, INC. - Stormwater Management Contract 2015A, Various Locations -
Partial Estimate #3 - $181,365.59.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000392

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2015A - Change Order #1 - E-$322,075.32 - R-$417.710.65.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000393

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2015B - Change Order #1 - E-$104,875.13 - R-$0.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000394

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2014C - Change Order #2 - E-$84,307.81 - R-$0.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000395

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. DE FINO CONTRACTING CO., INC. - Construction of County Route 539 Safety Improvements from the
GSP to Mile Post 32.07, Various Townships, O.C. Federal Project No. HSP-0238(110), State Project No.

6900329 - Partial Estimate #1 - $6.637.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000396

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "We have Resolutions, J-1 through J-27."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Before we take the vote on that, I'd like to point out Resolution number 4 which I know that
Frecholder Little wants to comment on and I believe, Freeholder Vicari and a Councilwoman from Berkeley would
like to also present a statement? Okay. But, notthe ........ didn't you get signatures on a petition?"

COUNCILWOMAN JUDY NOONAN, BERKELEY TOWNSHIP: "Yes, but I'm not........ "

DIRECTOR KELLY: "You're going to just talk about ......you know. Okay. Would you like to speak first on this?"
COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: "I would like to know exactly what is in the resolution."”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "We have a copy of that."

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "Director, which item?"

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Number 4, the Comcast resolution. Do you want me to read it into the record? Would that
help you?"

COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: "Yes, it would since it has something to do with what I want to say."
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay. I'll read it."
COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: "I appreciate it. Thank you."

Director Kelly reads Resolution J-4 in its entirety.
DIRECTOR KELLY: "That’s the resolution that we have.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Before Mrs. Noonan comes up to the microphone, I just want to add one more thing to it
that I spoke to Councilwoman Noonan about. This goes back to when the late Frank Lautenberg was a United States
Senator and the issue was when [ spoke to many residents in the club house, that it’s the service and the cost of
Comcast. That is the thing I want to talk about now in the petition.

For many years, Comcast has not been serving public interests. The lobbies have a lot of power which we spoke
about before. And the residents of basically in Berkeley Township and Manchester object to the service and the cost
factor of Comcast. So we will turn it over now to Mrs. Noonan.”

COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: “Well, I didn’t know if you wanted me to wait to the end because of what I have to
say. I appreciate and I think I really commend you at least going up on the Yankee games, but there’s a lot more to
this issue. Either you want me to address it now or I can wait until the end of the meeting.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "No, you can address it now before we vote on the resolution.”

COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: “Well I want the resolution and I would like to take it. As you know, we have a
petition. I'll try to make it fast. We had like a thousand people in Berkeley. In Berkeley we have Comcast. My
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problem is I will be in Federal Court on the 18th (April) facing Comcast because we filed a lawsuit against Comcast.
Why? We have no competition here. And in my investigation, which I find very disheartening and it goes all the way
up to the top to the Board of Ultilities, Optima has an agreement not to allow it to come in here for the competition.
And I find that is really not right because there is no competition in here. I talked to Optima directly. They have an
agreement through the Board of Utilities. I think it’s very unfair. Our pension, our Social Security does not go up.
Comcast keeps going up and there is no competition. And it’s not just the senior communities. | have another side of
Bayville. People in other parts of the town. Somebody all the way out by the Delaware (wanting to know) can we get
in on this lawsuit? People from Monmouth County. I find that this is a monopoly and very unfair that we cannot
have competition because Optima has an agreement with Comcast not to come in here. Do you think that’s fair?

I would like to know that the Freeholders will stand by us because I'm going into court with that, in Federal Court.
And we’ll probably lose. We want to have an agreement with Comcast who didn’t even have the decency to listen to
something that would have worked out for everybody. But we’re little nobodies. But we have to pay them which
pays the town for the franchise. But who really pays that in the end? We do.

Their service is terrible. We're going to have to pay for this increase whether you know it or not. And when you call
for help, it’s out of the country. [ met with them. I have an attorney and I want to commend the Freeholders. 1
always think you do a great job. And I want to commend Frecholder Joe Vicari, who listened to me and has
supported me on this. Because I think this is a very serious thing. [ think that it’s a monopoly and I think it’s
corrupt. And I really don’t know what we can do, but [ would like to know that you stand with your constituents on
this. And I want to applaud you. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, I will just agree with you on the fact that their service is terrible. I don’t know how
many times I’'m watching a TV show that in the middle of the show it freezes. And you have to wait for it to start up
and just in the middie of watching whatever you’re watching, the whole picture freezes and you miss that whole
segment whether it’s a ball game or it’s a news cast or a mystery show. Whatever it might be and that’s only one of
the things that is horrible about this new service.”

COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: “I had to meet with a Philadelphia attorney who didn’t give two hoots about Ocean
County. And we came up with a nice workable thing. We got our results today. We have to go face the court. They
want to go into litigation. They know if we lose we have to pay. So I'm going up there, but what really bothers me is
that I want to see the agreement for Optima not to come into Berkeley Township. They are in South Seaside Park.
They’re all over. The man told me directly. I got a number. I called him and he wanted to know where I got the
number from. ’m not going to tell him. But he told me the truth. And I find that, to me it’s like the bottom.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I agree.”

COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: “It goes all the way up to the Board of Utilities. But I want to thank you for the
time and thank you for the encouragement.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you. Frecholder Little, do you want talk about this or do you want to focus in on the
YES Network?”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "After Councilwoman Noonan’s presentation | guess the Yankees are part of this issue, but it's a
much larger issue.”

COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: “It is to those who watch. It’s what they like.”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "And not only this. I mean you look at, you talk about service number one, the cable system is
loaded with hundreds and hundreds of channels. A lot of them are simply trash that nobody watches. They’re
worthless channels. On and on and on and now we have the YES Network and, of course, Comcast is saying, ‘Well
it’s the most expensive regional sports network.” And I don't doubt that. It probably is. However, more people
watch it than any other network so that's why it's expensive. It’s supply and demand. And in, and Eric will notice, in
the Asbury Park Press over the weekend they had a column that said Comcast is paying $5.36 a month per subscriber
the YES Network. So this argument is about $5.36. And what should be done is if they want to, like all the other
sports networks, put it on a la carte. | have Big-10 Network because I'm a Penn State fan. There are others. CBS
has this. You buy these in a package and then if [ want to pay $5.36 or $10, whatever the price is, then someone that
doesn’t want to watch the Yankees, that’s fine. They don’t have to pay for it. But they have a la carte programs for
all. They have the technology, And I don’t have one. Not one like HBO or anything of those. Not one channel
except I do buy the Sports Package which is....... you have to, right Frecholder Kelly?

I don’t know how much we pay for it. I forget.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Too much!”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "But, you buy it, so put it on the Sports Package. Of course money is involved in it and YES
Network wants the $5.36. They have 900,000, almost a million, round it off as a million. Comcast has a million
subscribers. Well they want that times $5.36, where if you had to pay for it maybe it would be 200,000. So YES
network that’s where we are. But, the real losers in this are the people who are not only sports fans, but especially
and we keep saying it, but especially a lot of homebound people, a lot of senior citizen citizens -it becomes a part of
their life. It becomes a part of their quality of life. They watch the games. | know there is one Frecholder here

on this Board who has a family member that watches every single game. It becomes part - and he is very elderly,
okay - and I do too. I'm not very elderly quite yet, but I watch every game if ’'m home. It’s on. Frecholder Kelly

Page 9



Board Meeting Agenda April 06, 2016

does. We don’t sit there and stare at it, but it's on and we may be doing other things and reading paperwork or
whatever we have. But, it becomes a part of the quality of your life.

So now we become the victims of a war between the largest cable company, I believe, in the United States and the
most watched the regional sports network. And everybody’s left out in the cold except the lawyers that are fighting
this out all for a lot of money. And the YES network, in all fairness, they’re making a lot of money off of this, but so
is Comcast. And we have not had them YES Network since November. This is not just...... I mean they replay
Yankee games all winter and they have sports talk on there.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "They have a lot of programs.”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "A lot of programs, yes. So raise your hand if your Comcast bill went down $5.36 since
November. So Comcast has been pocketing the $5.36 for almost 6 months or 6 months and I don't know exactly
dates, but it’s roughly 6 months. So they have been pocketing the $5.36 and they have not been paying the YES
network, but in the meantime 900,000 subscribers have been paying for it. So, you know, it is unfair to everyone all
because of corporate greed and all the interest of, and Judy's right. It’s essentially a monopoly because it's too
expensive to start a new system.

And the United States Congress deregulated it and, you know, those are the laws. Just like they deregulated........ a
lot of us in here grew up with Bell Telephone and we had good service, but they deregulated everything. They
deregulated the airlines. Everything has changed. So in any event, that’s what this resolution does. At least we talk
about this specific issue and you certainly do have a larger issue Councilwoman and we’re certainly empathetic for
you and we hope you prevail Federal Court.

FREEHOLDER VICARI: “If nothing else, this brings the public to the attention of this. As far as the antitrust law
that you mentioned, competition is very good and this would not have happened. And as everyone mentioned there
are numerous foreign languages and people that are paying for it. They don’t even look at it or understand it or
whatever the case may be. When Freeholder Little called me the other day we were talking about it and he called the
service number. It was in a foreign country. You can’t understand the people. And I spoke to Steve Scaturro {from
Consumer Affairs and we have a service call number and they should identify if it’s in the United States, which we
assume that it’s in a foreign country, then they should identify because it is not only very difficult to understand them,
but they don’t understand basically what you’re talking about and you spend a lot of time with that. So that’s
something that we’re looking at with Consumer Affairs.

But I think the important thing is that with the antitrust laws, I think you’ll be very, very successful with that. The
local station that we had at one time, it was local news and local stations. We tried for at least a decade at one time to
have a universal network so that if there is a hurricane or a storm or an accident you can notify everyone within the
County of Ocean. We were very unsuccessful with doing that. Going back before Comcast was here, there was
Channel 8 — Adelphia — if you remember. And when they protested because the Flyers were taken off and it was there
in Manchester and they protested and you know what they did? They put it back on at the same cost. When the
Yankees, at that time they had a problem and this goes way back before Comcast, they got involved and they did the
same thing. But, now you are arguing and you are fighting with a corporation that can care less about what we’re
doing and there is no competition.

So I think what you’re doing, I think it’s the right thing. I think that it's very difficult. It’s an uphill fight, but the
people, more so in Berkeley and Manchester because not only the Yankees, but I think it’s a bigger picture than
that....... ”

COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: “It went all the way out to the Delaware (River).”
FREEHOLDER VICARI: "All the way out to the Delaware.”

COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: “I had Delran calling too. And also Monmouth County. Can we get in on this?
Still the calls come in. So really I'm happy.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: “So you have our support. I hope you are successful in your lawsuit. But I think the
most important thing right now is public awareness not only in Ocean County, but beyond the borders of Ocean
County. Thank you for bringing this to our attention. Thank you very much.”

COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: “Thank you very much.”
FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Thank you Mr. Director. Frecholder?”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "I wanted to add one more comment. Just we’re talking about YES network which is Yankee
Entertainment and Sports, but I don’t want anybody to think that this is specific to the Yankees. It’s on sports in
general. We’re in a region where a lot of folks in the southern, especially southern part of the County, are Phillies
fans. Philadelphia Phillics. And Eagles fans. Then you come up here. A lot of Mets fans. A lot of Yankees fans. |
just want everyone to know, our staff knows because we talk about this, but we would be taking the same type of
action to defend, if you will, our constituents if this were the Mets who have their own network. If they were doing
same thing with Comcast. The Phillies are on a special network on channel 36 and we would be doing the same thing
because it sports become a part of people's lives - especially their quality of life. So it happens to be the Yankees
there are involved in this, but I don't want to give the impression that we favor the Yankees over the Phillies or Mets
because that makes a lot of people mad. So we don’t do that. In any event, we would be advocating for any of the
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sports teams. So thank you Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Do be honest with you, the Phillies sports fans — I’'m one of them — and the way the Philly
teams are playing, we would like Comcast to pay for them!”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "Oh, Mr. Director. I have to read this Mr. Director. This is so important.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Can we just get a vote on the resolutions?”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "Yes.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "And then you can read it.”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "I have to read this letter. You will laugh about this.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay. We’ll come back to this. So do we have a motion on J-1 through J-277”

On motion duly made by Freeholder Haines, seconded by Freeholder Bartlett, Consent Resolution, Items J-1 through
J-27, were adopted on final reading.

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Freeholder?”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "I have to add this. This is about the Yankees. We have had many telephone phone calls, many
emails, letters, people talking to us frequently, but this is the one that takes the cake. And this came in today.

I won’t read the name, but it’s a constituent. And essentially this constituent says, it’s a man; he says he read in the
Senior Times that the Freeholders are Rooting for Yankees and Comcast to patch up their differences.”

“You make a compelling argument for restoring Yankee service. I don't know when our Frecholder Board sent this
letter to BPU to mediate. I cannot prove it, but [ do believe that Comcast and Verizon are in restraint of trade. It is an
act of disrespect is all our Frecholders can get for their is a "Pro Forma" line of intransigence, in response to their
efforts on our behalf. If the board can get a positive change in Comcast's position, I would consider voting for a
Republican in the next Freeholder election. Thanks for reading this. If possible, I'd like a response to this letter.’

“He said ‘I would even consider voting for a Republican in the next Frecholder election if you resolve this’! I swear —
it’s right there! If you guys saw this. I swear — it’s right there!! (laughter)

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Ask him to vote for three of us!”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "Thank you Frecholder. I'm glad to hear that.”

1. Authorizing the County Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000453

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Honoring Sidney L. Taylor, Cathleen Engelsen, Duane M. Grembowicz, Carl Jablonski, Marshall Kern and
Roberta F. Krantz as they receive the Ocean County Cultural & Heritage Commission Awards at the 2016
Salute to Ocean County: A Celebration of the Arts and Heritage.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000400

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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3. Supporting A-3421 which would establish the "County Government Criminal Justice Reform Administration

Fund".
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000406
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John C. Bartlett
AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Urging Comcast and the YES Network to work out Program Conflicting Issues.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000407

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Certifying the sum of $10,787,500.00 as the amount to be assessed and collected for the year 2016 for the
operation of the OC Board of Health.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000404

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing the approval of the Constitutional Officers 5-Year Plan.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000405

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the Veterans Transportation Grant FY16/17.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000401

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing the execution of a Grant Application for the State Criminal Alien Assistance Program FY16.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000402

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing the execution of forty-eight (48) Tourism Promotional Grants.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000403

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Library for a Human Trafficking Awareness
Program, in an amount not to exceed $500.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000366

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Library for participation in the OC Self-Insured

and Excess, General Liability, Automobile, Property and Fine Arts Insurance Program.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000367

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Long Beach Township for Schedule "C" Road Department
Services, in an amount not to exceed $275,000.00 and Schedule "C" Engineering Department Services, in an
amount not to exceed $60,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000437

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. " Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with Manchester Township for Schedule "C" Road Department
Services, in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000438

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing the execution of a Memorandum of Understanding with the OC Workforce Development Board.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000368

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15, Authorizing the execution of a Deferred Loan Agreement under the HOME Housing Rehabilitation Program,
as recommended by the Planning Director.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000369

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing a Modification to the First-Time Homebuyer Program to include new participants, as

recommended by the Planning Director.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000408

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

7. Authorizing the Director of Management & Budget to proceed with the scheduling of an Online Auction for
the disposal of surplus equipment.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000409

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Authorizing the Director of Management & Budget to proceed with the Online Auction for the disposal of
surplus equipment.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000410

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Authorizing a three (3) month extension of a Contract with Morse Correctional Health Care for Monitoring of
the OC Jail's Health Care Services.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000375

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Approving the Prequalification Regulations for work related to the Development and Historic

Restoration/Preservation of the Cedar Bridge Tavern County Historic Site.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000411

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21.  Authorizing additional Certified Training Instructors for the OC Police Academy for the year 2016.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000412

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

22, Accepting the donation of Precast Concrete Barrier Curb from Union Paving & Construction Co., Inc.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000413

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

23. Authorizing the execution of Agreement Modification No. 2 with the NJ DOT for the Construction of
Centerline Rumble Strips, Various Locations, Ocean County, Federal Project No. HSP-COOS(640),

Agreement No. 2014-DT-BLA-305.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000370

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

24, Authorizing the execution of Agreement Modification No. 2 with the NJ DOT for Improvements to Garden
State Parkway Interchange 91, Brick Township, State Project No. 6906306, Agreement No. 2014-DT-BLA-

FEP-301.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000371
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Virginia E. Haines
SECOND: John C. Bartlett
AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

25. Authorizing the execution of the Annual Accomplishment Report for the NJDEP, Division of Parks and
Forestry, to maintain Ocean County's approved status of the Community Forestry Management Plan.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000414

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

26.  Authorizing the execution of a Shared Services Agreement with the Township of Long Beach for the
Construction and Installation of a "HAWK Signal" at 25th Street, Long Beach Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000372

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

27. Approving the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000388

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Virginia E. Haines

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay, we’ll move on. If you would, please do the Motions.”

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "Next we have Motions, K-1 through K-12. In reference to K-3, all members were
present. K-4, Frecholder Director Kelly was absent. K-5, all members were present. And K-6, Frecholder
Bartlett and Frecholder Little were absent."

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to record and/or accept Legal Instruments.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000415

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Mortgage/Mortgage Note/Copy:

Rodgers, Jon Albert, Jon Edward, Cindy Lee — Block 4.86; Lot 14 - Berkeley Township

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 4-6-2016

Deed:

Peter & Maria Calabro — Block 1211; Lot 15 — Berkeley Township

BK16346PG578

William Campagnolo — Block 296; Lot 3.04 — Stafford Township

BK16333PG1900

Treadwell Investment Co., LLC — Block 92; Lot 1.01 — Barnegat Township

BK16346PG1108

Deed of Right of Way:

Treadwell Investment Co., LLC — Block 92; P/O Lot 1.01 — Barnegat Township

BK16346PG1103

Deed of Easement:

Bessie and Matthew Reynolds — Block 15901; P/O Lot 8 — Jackson Township

BK16348PG864

2. Approving the Distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications for: 1) Correctional
Chaplain 2) OC Traumatic Loss Coalition Coordinator Services 3) Upgrade of the RTA Fleet Management

System to a Cloud Based SQL Database for the OC Department of Vehicle Services

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000416

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Minutes of the Pre-Board Meeting of 2/10/2016.

RESULT ADOPTED  Official Resolution #: 2016000417

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Approving the Minutes of the Board Meeting of 2/17/2016.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000418

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  John P. Kelly

5. Approving the Minutes of the Board Meeting of 3/2/2016.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000419

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Approving the Minutes of the Board Meeting of 3/16/2016.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000420

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett

7. Approving the OC Master Payroll paid on 3/23/2016 for the payroll period of 2/25/2016 through 3/9/2016

and for the payroll period of 3/10/2016 through 3/23/2016, in the amount of $5,092,307.68.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000421

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Approving the OC Master Payroll paid on 4/6/2016 for the period of 3/10/2016 through 3/23/2016 and for

the payroll period of 3/24/2016 through 4/6/2016, in the amount of $4,895,445.08.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000422

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Approving the Plans and Specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for the Construction of Long Beach Boulevard Traffic Signal Upgrades Phase A, Group 2, Long Beach
Boulevard, Long Beach Township.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000423

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing the acquisition of a Drainage Easement by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for the
purpose of Stormwater Pipe Maintenance for C.R. #7, Long Beach Boulevard at Brownson Avenue (67th
Avenue), Long Beach Township (one parcel).

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000424

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing the acquisition of a Drainage Easement by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation for the

purpose of Stormwater Pipe Maintenance for C.R. #7, Long Beach Boulevard at Meade Avenue (68th

Avenue), Long Beach Township (one parcel).

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000425

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12. Approving Miscellaneous Bills.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000426

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Joseph H. Vicari

TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "Next we have Traffic Safety Improvements, L-1 through L-14."

1. Authorizing the execution of an Electrical Agreement for a Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon at C.R. #7 (Long Beach
Boulevard) and 25th Street, Long Beach Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000439

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation at C.R. #72 (Chestnut Street), Toms River
Township.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000440

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #28 (Silver Bay Road), Toms
River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000441

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #56 (Clayton Avenuc), Toms
River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000442

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #22 (Cedar Grove Road),
Toms River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000443

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #12 (Walnut Street), Toms
River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000444

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #20 (Indian Hill Road), Toms
River Township.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000445

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #70 (Coolidge Avenue), Toms
River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000446

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #24 (Brookside Drive), Toms
River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000447

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #14 (Church Road and Kettle
Creek Road), Toms River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000448

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #18 (North Bay Avenue),
Toms River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000449

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #93 (New Hampshire Avenue),
Toms River Township.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000450

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #2 (Water Street and Dock
Street), Toms River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000451

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. Authorizing the Re-Establishment of a Through Street Designation along C.R. #81 (Massachusetts Avenue),
Toms River Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000452
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: John C. Bartlett
AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
. BID AWARDS

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "We have Bid Awards, Items M-1 through M-10."

1. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of CAR WASHING SERVICES to Dazzle Car Wash,

LLC, the lowest qualified bidder. Recommendation is made to rebid Car Washing Services to obtain

additional vendors.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000376

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of CREATION, DESIGN & PRODUCTION OF A
MOVIE HIGHLIGHTING THE CONSEQUENCES OF SEXTING FOR THE PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE
TO E Video Productions, LLC, the lowest qualified bidder.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000377

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of VARIOUS ALUMINUM BULKHEAD

MATERIALS FOR THE RECONSTRUCTION OF BULKHEAD AND DRAINAGE OUTFALLS TO
CMI Limited Co., the sole qualified bidder.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000378

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of DUCTILE IRON CULVERT PIPE to HD Supply
Waterworks, Ltd., the lowest qualified bidder.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000379

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of INMATE COMMISSARY AND BANKING

SERVICES to Keefe Commissary Network, LL.C, the sole/highest qualified bidder. Contract will be awarded
to the bidder who will provide Ocean County Department of Corrections the highest percentage of the gross
revenues from all commissary sales.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000380

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6.  Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of PENAL INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLIES to Tabb
Textiles Co., Inc.; General Linen & Paper; Amercare Products, Inc.; Care Supplies, LLC; Acme Supply Co.,
LTD; Office Basics and Bob Barker Company, the lowest qualified bidders. Recommendation is made to
reject Item No. 20, it will be rebid.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000381
PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: John C. Bartlett
SECOND: Gerry P. Little
AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
7.

Awarding Contracts for the furnishing, loading and delivery of SAND, GRAVEL STONE AND TOPSOIL to
R.W.V. Land & Livestock South, Inc.; Phoenix Pinelands Corp.; Stavola Construction Materials, Inc.;
Hanson Aggregates BMC, Inc.; Brickwall Corporation; Eastern Concrete Materials, Inc.; Mitchell Products,
LLC and Recycling of Central Jersey, LL.C, the lowest qualified bidders. No bids were received for fifty nine

(59) items, these items will be rebid.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000382

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of STEEL CHANNEL POSTS AND TIMBER FOR

SIGN POSTS to Bayway Lumber and Garden State Highway Products, the lowest qualified bidders.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000383

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Rejecting the sole bid for the TRAILER MOUNTED MOBILE LED DISPLAY FOR THE SHERIFF'S
DEPARTMENT as non-responsive. It will be rebid.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000384

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10. Awarding a Contract for the CONSTRUCTION OF LONG BEACH BOULEVARD TRAFFIC SIGNAL
UPGRADES, PHASE A, GROUP 1, LONG BEACH BOULEVARD to Edward H. Cray, Inc., the lowest
qualified bidder, in an amount not to exceed $478,487.50.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000385

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Gerry P. Little

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CHANGE ORDERS
DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "We have one Change Order, Item N-1."

1. Authorizing Change Order #1 to Eagle Construction Services, Inc. for Ocean County Justice Complex

Additions & Alterations, a no net increase to the contract.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000390

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: John C. Bartlett

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CONTRACTS

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "We have Contracts, O-1 through O-10."

1. Amending a Competitive Contract with EPower & Associates for Training and Consultation in Trauma-
Informed Evidence Based Practices, an increase in the amount of $11,807.50.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000427

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Connell Industries, Inc. for Control System Engineering
Services for Ocean County Movable Bridges, in an amount not to exceed $79,300.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000428

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to French & Parrello Associates, P.A. for Consultant Material
Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for Various Projects in Ocean County, where and as directed by
various Departments of Ocean County.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000429

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Keegan Technology & Testing Associates, Inc. dba Key-Tech
for Consultant Material Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for various projects in Ocean County,
where and as directed by various Departments of the County of Ocean.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000430

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Craig Testing Laboratories, Inc. for Consultant Material
Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for various projects in Ocean County, where and as directed by
various Departments of the County of Ocean.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000431

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to NV5 - Northeast, Inc. for Consultant Material Sampling,
Inspection and Testing Services for various projects in Ocean County, where and as directed by various
Departments of the County of Ocean.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000432

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Advanced Infrastructure Design, Inc. for Consultant Material
Sampling, Inspection and Testing Services for various projects in Ocean County, where and as directed by
various Departments of the County of Ocean.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000433

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Princeton Hydro, LLC for Consultant Material Sampling,
Inspection and Testing Services for various projects in Ocean County, where and as directed by various
Departments of the County of Ocean.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000434

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Pennoni Associates, Inc. for Consultant Material Sampling,
Inspection and Testing Services for various projects in Ocean County, where and as directed by various
Departments of the County of Ocean.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000435

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Awarding a Professional Services Contract to Trident Environmental for Consultant Material Sampling,
Inspection and Testing Services for various projects in Ocean County, where and as directed by various
Departments of the County of Ocean.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000436

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: John C. Bartlett

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

P. APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS
DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "We have Appointments and Reappointments, P-1 and -2."

1. Appointing Freeholder Bartlett as Representative and Freeholder Haines as Alternate Representative of the
Southern New Jersey Frecholders Association for the year 2016.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000373

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Reappointing James R. Pine to the position of Director of the Department of Vehicle Services for a term of
three (3) years, term to expire 4/7/2019.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2016000374

PRESENT: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: N/A

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Virginia E. Haines

AYE: John P. Kelly, Gerry P. Little, John C. Bartlett, Virginia E. Haines, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RECEIVED ITEMS

DEPUTY CLERK WIOLAND: "The remaining items are Received Items: Resolutions from Governing Bodies,
Minutes and Meeting Notices, Reports and Correspondence have all been received in the Clerk's Office since the last
business meeting."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay. We will move on to Frecholder Comments, starting with Freeholder Haines."
R. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1.

10.

Barnegat Light Borough supporting the Siting of the New KC-46A Tanker Aircraft at Joint Base McGuire-
Dix-Lakehurst.

North Hanover Township endorsing Assembly Bills sponsored by the Honorable Ronald S. Dancer, regarding
certain Utility Company Rights-of-Way, Intra-State Natural Gas Pipeline Placement and BPU Procedures.

Toms River Township supporting the Siting of the KC-46A Tanker Aircraft at Joint Base McGuire-Dix-
Lakehurst.

Lacey Township requesting that grandfathering provisions be included in National Flood Insurance Laws to
protect homeowners whose homes are built to elevations acceptable at the time of construction or
reconstruction.

Cape May County endorsing the establishment of Veterans Treatment Courts in the State of New Jersey to
address the issue of providing Veterans involved with the criminal justice system with assistance regarding
drug abuse and/or mental health challenges.

Hunterdon County proclaiming April 2016 as "Autism Awareness Month".

Salem County urging NJ State Leaders to reauthorize the Transportation Trust Fund and to increase local aid
allocations under the State of New Jersey's Transportation Capital Program.

Manchester Township supporting the Siting of the KC-46A at Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst.
Ocean Gate Borough proclaiming April 10-16, 2016 as "National Volunteer Week".

Point Pleasant Borough requesting that grandfathering provisions be included in the National Flood Insurance
Laws to protect homeowners whose homes are built to elevations acceptable at the time of construction or
reconstruction.

S. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES

1. OC Environmental Agency Meeting Minutes of 2/18/2016.
2. OC Mosquito Extermination Commission Meeting Minutes of 2/22/2016.
3. OC Insurance Committee Meeting Minutes of 2/18/2016.
4. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 3/2/2016.
5. OC Transportation Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities Meeting Minutes of
3/17/2016 and Meeting Notice of 5/19/2016.
T. REPORTS
1. OC Planning Board endorsing the 2016-2021 OC Capital Improvement Program.
2.

OC Treasurer's Report for the period ending February 2016.

U. CORRESPONDENCE

1.

JCP&L Notice of Public Hearing on proposed increases.

V. FREEHOLDER COMMENTS
At 4:55 PM, Freeholder Director Kelly received the following comments from members of the Board:

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "Thank you Director. I just would like to very briefly congratulate Councilwoman
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Noonan on what she is going to be doing with regards to Comcast and going into Federal Court with that. I think it's
a great thing to do because too many times the bigger corporations and things such as that take advantage of the
smaller people and that would be the towns, because they feel no one is going to fight back. I'm glad that you're going
and doing anything that you can do. We are always here for you."

COUNCILWOMAN NOONAN: "Well, they never met me."
FREEHOLDER HAINES: "That's true."
DIRECTOR KELLY: "They're in for a treat. Frecholder Little."

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "Thank you Mr. Director. Two items. First of all, [ want to thank Dan Regenye, our
Director of Health, and for all of the staff at the Health Department and you, Mr. Director, because you are liaison to
the Prosecutor.

Our Ocean County Prosecutor conducted a very informative and very persuasive workshop on Monday. And by the
way, thanks to Freeholder Haines. She participated in that and was present with me at that forum. It was very, very
informative. Our Ocean County Health Department is working in full cooperation with our Prosecutor's Office to
develop all these strategies that we can possibly come up with to try to address the heroin problem and the substance
abuse problem in general.

Here in Ocean County the Prosecutor has a wealth of information and knowledge about it. We have a very active
Health Education Department under Leslie Terjesen, who does a great job with that. We're trying to outreach the best
that we can to the kids, students. What a terrible, terrible problem we have with that. If you make that decision, it
will change your life forever. So it's a very, very big, big issue. It's a monumental decision if you embark upon that
course with opiate drugs. So we thank our Prosecutor. It was very, very good. He did a great job and I know it's
important to our Health Department staff that is actively involved in these programs to try to help kids - from
treatment to prevention, of course. To sce the Prosecutor there and give them that kind of feedback and kind of
information. So we thank our Health Department for taking this on.

Secondly, one of the items that we approved today were checks. Frecholder Bartlett, you'll like that. We approved
checks to our municipalities here in Ocean County as their share of recycling revenues for the last half year, from July
of last year until the end of 2015. Not the first 4 months of 2016, but the second half of 2015. We approved checks
in aggregate of $271,000. and change that will be returned to the municipalities for their recycling, based upon their
share of the recycling materials that they provided from their municipalities. Of course, the big towns, you know
Toms River, Lakewood, Brick, Stafford, Jackson, they received the largest checks. Toms River - $46,000, almost
$47,000. Lakewood - almost $44,000. Brick - $34,000. Stafford - $22,000. Jackson - nearly $17,000.

We recycled in a half year, 42,000 tons of you know what - aluminum cans, corrugated papers, old newspapers, ¢tc.
So 42,000 tons. But, and this is something for the students I think, the real issue is not the money we return in
Recycling Grants back to the municipalities, but on the opposite end is we kept 42,000 tons away from the landfill.
Now if those 42,000 tons went to the landfill, that would have cost those 33 municipalities a little over $3 million to
put it in the landfill. So they saved $3 million by not putting those materials in the landfill and they're getting returned
as well almost $270,200 in Recycling Grants. So it's win-win. Plus, of course, we all talk about the natural
resources you are using and those kinds of things, saving resources. But, it's an economic issue and that's why
recycling is so important. It's more than just saving resources. That's very important. We don't want to minimize it,
but it's also economical by keeping it out of the landfill. $3 million in a half year. That's not bad. So the taxpayers
saved $3 million by not having to put those 42,000 tons in the Ocean County Landfill. Thank you Mr. Director."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Also, those dollars fund our Recycling Program."
FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "Yes. They do."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "This is money that is extra."

FREEHOLDER LITTLE: "It's extra. Yes. That we return.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "This is money that is there extra that helps to pay for their Recycling Program because it
does cost a lot of money to do that. So that has been a great program for a number of years. Frecholder Bartlett."

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Mr. Director, | would like to, unfortunately, inform you and the Board that I will be
unavoidably absent from the next couple of meetings of the Board of Chosen Freeholders as I'm going to be
undergoing some medical treatments in Philadelphia. So I will be missing a number of meetings, but I want you all to
know that I will be in contact with my office every day. Electronics is great. Oh jeez. Not only that, but my wife
made me move to the 21st century and get rid of my flip phone! So I have this now. So I will be able to text, |

think! I'll be in contact with my office every day and my office with me and with anyone who I can by telephone or
fax or whatever, but my physical presence will not be at the meetings unfortunately. So I did want to inform you of
that and I'll be back as soon as [ can. Thank you."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you very much and you do know that this Board of Frecholders will keep you in their
thoughts and prayers. We wish you the best as you go through those treatments. Frecholder Vicari."
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FREEHOLDER VICARI: "I would just like to echo what Director Kelly mentioned. My thoughts and prayers not
only with your treatment, but Frecholder Bartlett and I have served together for probably the longest in the history of
the State of New Jersey. That's how long we've been together. Over 36 or 37 years, something like that. We have an
excellent relationship. But, I think there is something that should be noted and that is that Frecholder Bartlett has
always had a passion to serve the people in Ocean County. He worries about his job, not only with the Budget and
the Parks or whatever he does, and | know when he's getting treatment his mind will always be on the County of
Ocean. But, we want Frecholder Bartlett and his family to know that just take care of your health and we wish you
well. It's science and technology and medicine came a long, long way and our prayers are with you.

I just want to mention just briefly that Berkeley Township is one of our largest towns in Ocean County. We
appreciate two members being here today, Judy Noonan who was former Council President, for coming here, and
John Bacchione is going to speak in a few minutes. He is the Council President this year. And it's not just to make a
statement, but it's to bring this to the public awareness to open up a new discussion whether it be with Comcast or
with transportation or the needs of Berkeley Township.

Berkeley Township has many needs. It's not forgotten. And sometimes talking to the people on a governing body,
they say, 'Well is anyone listening? Does anyone care?’ We hear about it all the time. But I think it's a good thing to
have this discussion that has taken place today and to encourage it through the public portion (of the meeting). And
that's what County government is all about. People that come and have a forum to speak. Suggestions and, not being
critical, but looking for suggestions and acting in a positive way and that's what our government is all about in Ocean
County. Thank you very much Mr. Director.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you. Today, with the Sheriff and the Assignment Judge, the Administrator, we
walked through the Ocean County Courthouse in space that was previously used by the Corrections Department.
That space now is not necessary as we did the new addition and moved the Correction Department out of that arca
plus we actually filled in an area that was empty from the floor to the ceiling - three stories.

The reason we did that was to provide extra space for the Courts and Sheriff's Department, but more importantly,
was to move two courtrooms from an outer facility where we have to provide the security that is redundant because
we already supply the security coming into the courthouse - to wand you and make sure that you don't have anything
you shouldn't or whatever they are looking for in security. We're looking at moving those courtrooms back into the
Courthouse. That will save two to three officers per shift when those are open. So it's a very important savings and
makes good use of that facility. In fact, we're planning on having the Judge come to our next PreBoard to talk about
the Criminal Justice Reforms and what it means to the Courts, the Prosecutor and the Sheriff to give the Board an
official report from the Courts on this program so we have a full understanding of that. And then at the following
PreBoard we're going to talk about space needs and what we need to look for in the future.

There's some money set up, Freeholder, that you put in the Budget for the planning. We want to talk about what
we're looking at. At one time termed a 'secret plan'. So now we're going to unveil that, but we really have to wait
until things are in process with the Courts and everybody that's involved before we make the full presentation to the
Board. That will be coming up, not at the next PreBoard, but the PreBoard after because it's too much. Carl asked
me if we should do it all at one meeting and I said no because this Board of Frecholders has a deficit in attention.
They can't pay attention for that long, so I think we ought to do this in two separate meetings. (laughter)

No, really, they are both very important and while they relate to each other, they are different issues, and we really
need to look at these things for the future. So they will be in the next two meetings and we'll be talking about those.

The only other one report is, after 24 years, I finally had to go to my third book of tablets. But I see that my secretary
is saving you money because she didn't give me a full pack.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Good. You don't need that." (laughter)

DIRECTOR KELLY: "She must figure that I'm out of here or something because [ only got a few pages in here!"
(laughter)

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Mr. Director, you know you mentioned these folders that we carry. I have a thing
stapled in here that is dated December 1991."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "This is 1993. They've been around for a while. Okay. Any other comments? Mr.
Administrator, do you have any comments?"

CARL BLOCK, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: "I have no comments now. No."

DIRECTOR KELLY: "You are well-disciplined."

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker.
At 5:08 PM, Frecholder Director Kelly opened the meeting to receive comments from the public as follows:

DIRECTOR KELLY: "We will now open to the public. We invite anyone who would like to speak with the Board
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of Freeholders to do so. We're going to go first with the Councilman from Berkeley. We ask that everyone hold their
comments to five minutes and identify yourself by name and address. Thank you for coming here today."

JOHN BACCIONE, COUNCIL PRESIDENT, BERKELEY TOWNSHIP: "In the interest of public disclosure, my
name is John Bacchione. I live at 3 Albatross Point in Bayville and I am the President of the Berkeley Council for the
time being.

I want to thank you Freeholders for keeping your eye on the fiscal situation in Ocean County. You guys do a great
job and as a resident here since 1997, my taxes have not increased a lot. So I applaud you guys for keeping your eye
on that ball.

I'm here today to talk about something that you guys and lady are familiar with and that is a transportation issue. In
the past there have been discussions about a {ast rail or speed rail getting people from Ocean County and Monmouth
County up to, let’s suggest Essex County or Newark in a matter of the time that is applicable to possibly working in
Manhattan or in the northern counties like what is in Essex or Middiesex. The Council in Berkeley proposed a
resolution to the Freeholders which I trust all of you have read, proposing a discussion between you the Freeholders
of Ocean County and the Frecholders of Monmouth and Middlesex Counties in the interest of such a high-speed rail.

My suggestion is and I am not an architect nor an Engineer is that we start the rail for the time being in Manahawkin
and run it up through to Newark, New Jersey, whereas the commuters can reach the PATH trains and get over to
Manhattan. I suggest two stops — one in Toms River and one in Middletown. And what those stops will do is pick up
commuters {rom the surrounding municipalities.

Of course, this is all in infancy stages what I’'m going to suggest, but I think it's worth talking about. My suggestion
would be to you, the Frecholders, to set up an exploratory committee to explore if there is any viability to what I'm
suggesting today and to see if it can be done. I had a phone conversation with Licutenant Governor Kim Guadagno
about a month ago and I suggested the speed rail to her. Her first question was where are we going to get the money?
Her next statement was that New Jersey just found $25 billion to do a new tunnel under the Hudson River to
Manhattan. So if the money can be found for a tunnel which gets the people from Hudson County to Manhattan in a
quicker way, I think the money could be found for such a speed rail that I’'m suggesting here today.

I know in the past the suggestion was, or it was probably on the Planning Board, the MOM Rail, the acronym for
Monmouth, Ocean and Middlesex, and I believe it started in Manchester and it ran north-west to the Amtrak rails by
the Turnpike which, again, took the commuters along, [ guess, the Turnpike corridor up to I'm thinking north New
Jersey.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "It would actually connect us from Miami all the way up through Boston because of the way
they connect and it would connect then into Philadelphia and from Philadelphia all the way down to Miami. We
support that. We have supported that for a number of years and so does Monmouth County. The sticking point there
is Middiesex. They don’t want the rail. We have been trying for years continue to try. I like your other plan, but I'll
tell you right now I think it has virtually no chance of getting passed.

There is a great amount of support, not enough yet, but a great amount of support for that MOM line and we are still
trying to do that. Jim Lacey, who for the whole 23 years he was here, was a member of the NJTPA. Now, why that
is important is that’s the funding mechanism. I have taken that position since Jim left in January and we have a
committee meeting coming up next week, I believe. Right John?”

COUNTY ENGINEER JOHN ERNST: “Yes.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Now, I'm new on that Board. Frecholder Lacey retired this year. He would've actually been
the Chairman of the North Jersey Transportation Planning Authority for north Jersey actually. That’s what we are
part of. You know it's not that your plan is not a good one. In fact, I would, since I live down that way, I’d love to
see the rail start in Manahawkin. But [ have to be honest, [ don’t think we’ll ever get the Legislators from north
Jersey to care about Ocean County. And all of this comes through the State. That’s where all that money comes
from. We do have support from a great many in the Legislature and from NJTPA for the MOM line. What has got
to be worked out is this problem with Middlesex. But, I will tell you that problem has been there for virtually the
whole time. In fact, Freecholder Mancini before he passed away was actually liaison to that, not Jim Lacey. So I was
wrong when [ said Jim was on it the whole time. 1 forgot that Jim took it over after Jim Mancini passed away and
then he became the liaison there. And then Jim left and now [ have it.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Mr. Director, this Board, we took the position — we’ll take the train ride from
anywhere. Probably the preferred route, the one that makes the most sense, is from Manchester because the rail line
is there. There is a railroad bed there. It’s not much a railroad bed. You can’t probably go over 20 miles an hour on
it, but it’s there. And the right-of-way. And to go up to Red Bank, but Monmouth County is dead opposed to a rail
line on the existing right-of-way going up to Red Bank. So the other possibility was one going to the mainline, the
Northeast Corridor out, I think, near Jamesburg. Is that where it would end up? And then Middlesex County is dead
opposed to. So here we get stuck in the middle and we say we’ll take it from anywhere.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "There are two people I would suggest that you speak to. One sitting right there is John Ernst
who is our County Engineer. The other is Bill Braden who has been really a part of this issue probably all the way
back to Mr. Buckwald. I know at least from Mancini on up that he is very much an advocate and has gotten very
much of the information and it would probably be very educational for you. I could ask John to set up a meeting
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between you, himself and Bill Braden and then you could discuss it without being tied to this 5-minute timeline here,
get a really good education on it and then come back here and have some comments after you talk to them about
where we actually are. Because, the good news is, if we can ever get this done, you could travel from Ocean County
all the way south and all the way north and it would be a good thing.”

COUNCILMAN JOHN BACCHIONE: “The possibilities of collateral benefits are endless to the people who need
jobs, to the people whose real estate values are stifled. Real estate values would go sky-rocketing.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "You’re talking advocates. We are advocates for that. The problem that all of us have is
outside of this campaign and getting the approvals necessary for funding and then the other mechanisms come into

play.”

COUNCILMAN JOHN BACCHIONE: “Freeholder Director, like a mirror image, you get back what you send out.
So not only do the people from the southern counties go north, but the people from the northern counties could come
south to enjoy our amenities here, like the seashore and whatnot. In the words of Frecholder Vicari earlier, he said
tourism in the summer population, doubles. Can you imagine if we had a speed rail?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I’'m sure that we’ve made every one of these arguments and it still hasn’t been. And your
five minutes are really exceeded. [ just want to say [ really want you to start with this other meeting only because

you’ll get a really good understanding of the history of this for long-term and then we can look at and change what
we’ve done before. But to go forward, I thing you’ve got to start going backwards. Do you understand what I’'m

saying?”

COUNCILMAN BACCHIONE: “I understand.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "I think Freeholder Vicari has something that he wants to say.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "You know, if you look at the history of what took place, Ocean County has been
shortchanged not only with school funding as you know on the Board of Education, municipal funding. There’s over
30 towns that haven’t been reassessed as you’ve probably seen in the last week in north Jersey. 32 towns, I believe,
40 years no reassessment. You know, on a governing body, you both know, that it’s done periodically and you pay
more taxes. And they are still many years behind. But, I think the key issue is where does the money go in the State
of New Jersey for the last 25 years?

When I was first elected .....”
COUNCILMAN BACCHIONE: “In a tunnel on the Hudson river.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "George Buckwald was the one who really took the leadership role. He went to all of the
meetings and it was the Blue Comet (passenger train). I learned a lot from Frecholder Buckwald at the time that it
was going to put us into the grid of Amtrak and everywhere else in the United States and it was in place. At that time
the cost was around $225 million, now it’s probably about $1 billion. But, you said several days ago that the Acela
in New York City was $4 billion for five railroads and it leaks continuously. Freeholder John Bartlett and I spoke
about that. The money goes to north Jersey.

How many times did you call me up and say, “What about CAFRA and the Pinelands in Berkeley Township?” How
many times did you call me about Route 9 and we say, ‘Well, there’s nothing we can do’. Part of the problem is that
we don't have the clout they have in north Jersey. Look what they do to the casinos. Look at all the money. The
bridges and all that you mentioned - $25 billion worth of different improvements besides that. So what’s happening is
the voice of Ocean County is not being heard. That’s why I think it’s very important that you not only do the
resolution, you come here today and you make it loud and clear.

Going back in the “70’s I think, the spur of the New Jersey Turnpike was going to go to downtown Toms River and
on each side there was going to be a right-of-way to build commercial property for jobs. So if you want jobs, what do
you do? Most people travel to north Jersey. We send our students to school for fine educations and where are the
jobs? Not in Ocean County like they should be. So we’ve been trying to work on that which is very important. So |
think it’s a step in the right direction. I think more discussion is necessary. So we appreciate you coming today.

But, we’re on your side. We’re doing everything possible.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Stay there for one more second because Frecholder Haines wants to talk.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "I just want to let you know that Frecholder Kelly is correct. The Transportation Board
happens to be one of my committees and I met with Mr. Braden this week and he had brought up our maps and we
had a very long discussion with regards to the, I'1l call it the MOM rail line. So I would suggest getting in touch with
Mr. Braden and he would definitely be able to give you the history of everything. Show you where they’re at, what
they would like to do, where it’s going to go and what the best routes would be. But, he would definitely be able to
give you a lot of information with regards to that.”

COUNCILMAN BACCHIONE: “Well, thank you for your comments and thank you for the opportunity to present
this to you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "We appreciate you coming. Anyone else like to address the Board at this time? Yes
ma’am.”
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PAT KLASLO, 2076 BAY BLVD., ORTLEY BEACH: “I’'m not sure exactly who I should be speaking with, but I
want to {ind out some more information about the land swap with Seaside Heights with the parking lot and the
carousel versus the oceanfront property that’s going to be swapped with respect to having to pledge open space
against it.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "I can answer, I think, some of your general questions. We were approached by
Seaside Heights who wishes to preserve the hundred year old merry-go-round of which there are very few original
merry-go-rounds left because they’re worth far more broken up and sold — selling the horses individually as art.
That’s one of the few ones and Seaside Heights would desperately like to save that historical piece.

Unfortunately, when we set up our Natural Lands Trust question on the ballot, and I take full responsibility for this
about 12 to 15 years ago.....maybe it’s longer than that now, we did not include historic preservation which we could
have, but we didn’t. So we couldn't help financially support the saving of that carousel. But, we were approached by
Seaside Heights with a very interesting concept. If we could designate land that the county owns for preservation
purposes, they could use that with the State of New Jersey. | may not have the details exactly right. But, they could
use that with the State of New Jersey and allow Seaside Heights to enter into an agreement to swap land with the
owners of the carousel and move the carousel to land, again, would be donated by the owners' carousel in return for, I
understand, some oceanfront acreage that the Borough owns.

The County’s only part of this would be that we would take land that we bought for the purpose of preserving, okay,
to preserve it. It is wetlands. It is in the north branch, I believe, of the Toms River. The reason that we bought it
was to use it for mitigation purposes so we could say, ‘Okay, we can take this property that we own in fee-simple and
then put an easement declaration on it and it would be preserved in that condition in perpetuity’. That the County’s
mvolvement. And the reason for the involvement is, in my opinion, if we could help save that carousel, that would be
an asset to everyone in Ocean County.

Now, I may be prejudiced to carousels, okay, but I worked on the boardwalk when I was a young man — which I can
barely remember - but, when [ worked on the boardwalk, I always rode one of those carousels and that's the kind of
the general statement. If there’s specifics you have, I'm sure we can get the answers for you.”

PAT KLASLO: “Okay, I understand what they’re doing and things like that. My question has to do with land that
you’re pledging against for Seaside Heights. The 60 acres by Winding River Park. Is that dedicated strictly to
Seaside Heights?”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "It’s not dedicated to Seaside Heights at all.”
PAT KLASLO: “But, you're basically pledging it, aren’t you?”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "No. We are not giving it to Seaside Heights. All we are doing is putting a
conservation easement on the property for the State of New Jersey. So it is land we bought for that purpose in the
first place, that is not for preservation purposes with County funds - for mitigation, for instance - sometimes if you’re
expanding a County road and you have to move into some wetlands, you have to replace that. And so we bought land
and bank it, in a sense, for the mitigation purposes and this is some land that we can use.”

PAT KLASLO: “Okay, because my question is on the land that you bought, are taxes paid or no taxes?”
FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "There are no taxes paid because it’s public ownership.”

PAT KLASLO: “I can understand using it for mitigation if you’re building roads and stuff, but isn’t this for,
basically, a private profit?”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Well absolutely not, because the carousel will be owned by whom?”
PAT KLASLO: “I'm assuming Seaside Heights.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Well, is that a profit-making organization? No, it’s a public municipality. This is to
help the municipality do something in that, in my opinion, in the public interest and in the public good. A historic
preservation.

We could have made historic preservation and many counties did in their Natural Lands Trust question that they put
on the ballot. I think that we should have, but it’s my mistake that we didn’t.”

PAT KLASLO: "The only reason I’'m concerned is because as a taxpayer in Toms River, and I rebuilt my house and
my taxes went up significantly, I just want to....”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "This has absolutely no relation to that at all.”

PAT KLASLO: "Well, I just wanted to make sure that Seaside Heights was not getting something for nothing and
it’s impacting myself.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "No, it will not impact you at all because the land does not pay taxes now. The
County owns it. The County is not spending one dime more than it has so it has absolutely no financial effect on
anyone. And again, it’s an effort to try to help save this, but it’s not costing the County taxpayers or the Board of
Freeholders.”
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DIRECTOR KELLY: "And no individual will be profiting.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "And no individual will be profiting. I think that’s very important.”
PAT KLASLO: "Okay, I just wanted to ask that.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "It’s really a continuation of a program that we have. We have Farmland Preservation, we
have Open Space Preservation. We have different programs and it’s meant to preserve this style of life that we grew
up with and not develop every square inch of this County. So that’s really what the idea is here.”

PAT KLASLO: "My concern is that if you have other small towns that don't, because the reason that you’re pledging
is because Seaside Heights has no open space. Now if you have other smaller towns that have no open space and you
keep pledging and pledging and pledging it and all the sudden Toms River will have something....... ”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Wait. What does another smalf town....... what issue is there?”
PAT KLASLO: "I'm just saying if other towns, if they were to do some type of preservation......
FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Of what?”

PAT KLASLO: "Whatever within their town.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Of what?” They don’t have a carousel. What are you talking about? You need to
use concrete terms.”

PAT KLASLO: "I don’t have a concrete.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Then it’s a very speculative question.”
PAT KLASLO: "Exactly.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Okay. I can answer one.”

PAT KLASLO: "What’s going to happen then when we run out of space? Are we going to be buying more space
from Toms River?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Not just Toms River. Right now we have programs probably in all 33 municipalities is what
I would suggest. I might be wrong, maybe, I live in Eagleswood which is a very small town and I can’t think of
anything off-hand that the County has in Eagleswood that is Open Space. But we have Open Space of our own
because it’s owned by CAFRA, it’s owned by the DEP. The Forsythe Refuge is down there. So there is a lot of
Open Space. I can’t think of a particular County project, but really all through the County we have it. This is not
something limited to Seaside Heights or Toms River or any of those. It’s really a continuation of a County program
that we are actually quite proud of our program because we are trying to look at the entire County and make sure the
entire County is saved. We have a lot of different programs, for instance, up in Jackson Township because that’s
along the Metedeconk River. We want to make sure that we keep the clean water supply.

So you know there's a lot of different things that we look at different days and they are not all exact, but they are all
meant to kind of do the same thing. I think this program falls within that.”

PAT KLASLO: "I just wanted clarification. Thank you.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you very much. Anyone else like to address the at this time? Gary.”

GARY BLACK, JACKSON: “I'm going to try to squeeze this into five minutes. First thing and primarily, other
than the fact that your signs are switched.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "Oh yeah. See I'm good looking today.”

GARY BLACK: “First off, my thoughts and prayers go out to you. That is the primary, number one, most
important. [ hope it’s nothing major, serious. | know you don’t like talking about your personal issues. I'm not
going to do that, but otherwise, my prayers are with you and [ hope for the best. I hope it’s not that serious. It sends
chills up my spine, but again, I hope it’s nothing serious because it sounds........:

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "I'm sure you when it’s all over, they told me you’ll walk out of here a healthy young
man. [ said, ‘Well, | may walk out of here healthy, but I won’t walk out of here young.”

GARY BLACK: “Well, if that happens, can you get me a present please? Of the few things, the one thing today is
the ‘Sexual Awareness Recognition Month’. As you know, for years I’ve been up here and I've been a rabid attacker
of anything to do with attacking women and children. I’ve been an advocate against rape. | have been very annoyed
with what some of our laws turn into. How the liberal courts have turned (inaudible) on to a lesser protection bill, of
the fact that somebody can get probation for raping a baby. It frightens me. And in the years that I've been doing this
I’ve learned that when it really comes down to it, the average public really doesn’t give a rats ass. That’s, you know,
and you know why it’s a close issue to me too. So understand why I get a little riled up about it. But, again, 'm glad
we have some recognition. Hopefully someday we’ll do something about it. We’ll either change the party in Trenton
for one thing as far as barring sexual predators from living near schools, churches, bus stops and other things like
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that. As you know, the Committee whittled it down from 2000 feet and brought it to five hundred feet and then it
would never get posted. Some towns try to do individual protections, but that got thrown out by the State's ‘Surreal’
Court as I call them. And so it’s strictly a State issue and the prevailing party in the Legislature said pretty much the
issue is dead and we don’t care. They are on their side. So for that I hope there’s a little bit more than recognition. [
hope to see some change. There should have been more outrage in the State from that, but again, [ think for the most
part people don’t care. Hopefully someday people will change that perspective.

Another thing and it’s going to be one hell of a jump. Going back to the recycling, the biggest savings issue¢ actually
got missed. Not only do we save the amount of trash going into the landfill which initially saves us a substantial
amount of money in a short period of time, but there is also long term. Even though the DEP or Department of
Excessive Prosecution as I call them have given the okay to raise the height of the dump so we can dump our garbage
there, the day will come when we’re going to run out of space there. And when that happens we’re going to have to
ship out of State and that cost will be at least triple, and that’s even a wild guess, of what it is today. Yes, some
states actually want the garbage. They’ve got the room. They’ve got plenty of places to put it, but the cost just to
ship out there and as far as more and more — hell, our own State wants to cut her own throat with raising fuel taxes
for the next fund for fixing roads and bridges that won’t go to fix roads or bridges. It will just get stolen for
something else like the last trust fund did. But that is also a substantial part, is the long-term costs of eventually
shipping which will be a reality and probably within our lifetime. The more the area develops, the more it will grow,
the more the garbage grow and the more it will run out of room. I'm there every day because I do drive a garbage
truck. It’s not that I’'m bored and go to visit. Yes I do see it raise rather quickly. I do see how fast cells fill out more
than when [ first started.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Anything clse?”

GARY BLACK: “I was going to do a couple of things about the Budget again, but not now. This will cover it.
Frankly, when I start talking about sexual violence I get upset.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I understand.”
GARY BLACK: “Unfortunately, you can’t though. I hope that day never happens for you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Anyone else like to address the Board at this time? Frecholder Little, you wanted to tatk
about something?”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "The Health Department on Monday is working on an issue with this. May 1?7 With your
permission, Mr. Director, maybe Leslie Terjesen could inform the public as well as Gary Black?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Sure. Absolutely.”
DEPUTY LITTLE: "Or Dan? Whoever is running it. I’m not sure.”

LESLIE TERJESEN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER, OC HEALTH DEPARTMENT: “It’s the Ocean
Health part of Long Beach Island Health Department is working with the Ocean County Advisory Commission on
the Status of Women and with our trustee library book for April. On April 18th we will be having a program in the
Mancini Room at the library called ‘Sexual Assault Prevention is Possible” which is this year’s theme for ‘Sexual
Assault Awareness Month’. Freeholder Haines will be there. Hopefully, Freeholder Little will be there. We have
Rory Wells from the Prosecutor’s (Office) will be speaking and also a Student Assistance Counselor from Toms
River.

It’s not just about types of behaviors and saying no, it’s also about resources. It’s for 14 years old and up. We want
kids to know that they’re not alone. Dan and I did a program for many years in all our schools wanting kids to know
that there’s always someone they can turn to. And, we want parents to know that there is someone they can turn to
also.

So we’re going to have many resources. We have that whole hallway — the Library’s been wonderful in advertising
this, but it’s going to be on the, again, April 18th from 6 to 8 pm. So we’re looking forward to it and we’re actually
looking at it sort of as a kickoff, Frecholder Haines, for years to come, during ‘Sexual Assault Awareness Month’ to
focus on the different aspects of it. So I'm glad you brought it up. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Okay. Anyone else like to address the Board at this time? Any of our students like to come
up and say hello to us? Yea, come on up. See you’re saying you might come up. Come on up. Come on, come on.
We’ll be nice to you!

Okay, we thank you for being here. We hope today was somewhat educational for you. Anyone else like to address
the Board? If not, I'll adjourn.....yes ma’am.”

JENAYA JENKINS, 2628 SPRUCE DRIVE, MANCHESTER: “I am a student, but probably much more mature
than you were expecting. I'm here because I'm a student. I’'m in the Master Program for Clinical Management in
Nursing and [ have a question as part of my assignment. My question to you all is what is the process of becoming a
Board member on your Frecholder Committee?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: “Sure. Well, the process begins with you, the candidate. And what you need to do if you're
going to run for Frecholder and I’ll talk about that one since we’re Frecholders. You need to get 100 signatures to
become a candidate. You can choose whether you want to run as a Republican, a Democrat or an Independent. If
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you’re going to run as a Party member, | would suggest you find out who that President is, or Chairman, and talk to
that person at {irst so that you can get some support from the organization. But, that’s not mandatory because you
can run against the organization. I’ve had candidates run against me in the Primary and were not part of our
organization. So, you know, there’s a process for that.

But, it’s really a very simple process that you simply get a petition that you can pick up at the County Clerk's office.
You fill that out. It’s pretty simple how to do it — it has all the instructions right on there. Once you do that, though,
make sure that you get somebody that understands campaign finance laws because even if you raise no money, there
is a form you have to fill out for that. And you can get help with that if you become a candidate. It is too late to put
a petition in for this year's election. You had to do that by...... to be on the Primary, however, as an Independent
that’s another process and I don’t know the deadlines on that.”

JENAYA JENKINS: “And one more question, collectively, what is all of your backgrounds? Anyone can answer
this. Is your background in politics or wasn’t it something other than that? Like, you’re sitting at this seat and I'm
not clear....... ”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "Well, three of us are teachers by profession. Freeholder Little, Frecholder Bartlett and
myself, a Superintendent. Were at one time. We’re retired now. But [ just want to add something to it. The reason I
got involved in politics, I was in charge of Student Council in Brick Township where [ was a teacher. 1 was a History
and English teacher, and my students challenged me saying, “Why didn’t I get involved.” I ran for Council in Toms
River and soon as | knew [ won. I became Mayor of Toms River five terms. And that gentleman that spoke before,
the Council President, John Bacchione. When I was Superintendent in Berkeley he came in to complain. His
complaint was with the busing and he had all kinds of complaints. I said, “You know something? Why don’t you run
Mr. Bacchione for School Board.” So he ran for the office and the next thing I knew, a couple of months later he ran
for School Board and he was my boss!

And after he was on the Board of Education for a while he decided to run for Town Council. But the strange thing is
he wasn’t the only one. David Yireboe was a teacher in Toms River North High School. I went in there one time. |
was talking to his students. So the next think I knew, he decided to run for Council or Board of Education. I don’t
remember whether it was as a Councilman or the School Board. So the strange thing is, I told the students to run for
office and then it wasn’t the students, it was the teacher that decided to run. The point I’'m making is that we want
people to get involved, especially younger people. We spend a lot of time, especially with the younger people that are
here today, but anyone that wants to get involved. And you know, you look at the Board of Frecholders and the 33
towns, but your locals run for Board of Education, they can run for Council, so there’s a lot of opportunities for you
to really get involved. I suggest what you do is come to a meeting like this, listen to what’s going on, go to your local
towns, go to some civic organizations, and what we’re looking for in government is other people, younger people to
get involved that could a different perspective as in today. Thank you.”

JENAYA JENKINS: "And last question, I have one more.”
DIRECTOR KELLY: "What about the rest? I think maybe.....”
JENAYA JENKINS: "Oh, I'm sorry. I don’t want to leave anybody out.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "In all the time I have been here, no one has ever asked that question before. For
every one of us here, we’ve all spent, individually, some time on a local governing body — a town governing body. 1
come from Pine Beach. I grew up there. And, when [ was 27, 1 was elected to the Town Council. There were six
Councilmen and one Mayor. 1 very much enjoyed it. I always wanted to have a career in politics and I’ve been very
fortunate to have been able to do that.

Then the opportunity came along to run for Mayor and I ran for Mayor and won. And then out of the blue, an
opportunity came to run for Frecholder. And it really did come out of the blue, and the Chairman at that time said
they were looking for some younger candidates and he called it a youth movement. Well, it was back in the days.”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: "That’s how Freeholder Bartlett and I both got here. We were the youth movement.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "So I think number one, it takes a thick skin. It takes.....you know, you think you
can make everyone happy and you certainly can't. Okay. And at one point in time you will probably make everyone
a little unhappy. We just don’t do it all at the same time. But, I think it perhaps becomes a part of your being, a part
of your blood, a part of what you want to do. It’s an opportunity I personally believe to give back. If you think of
your life as I do, there have been many people, many, many people when I was a kid when [ was in school or
whatever who gave of themselves. I'm not a sports advocate as my friends, but Boy Scouts and Sunday School and
all those other kinds of things.

And there are people that you can never repay and the only way that you can repay them is by, in a sense, trying to
repay the future. Now that doesn’t mean everyone everyone will agree with you because they won’t and you can’t
expect that. But, you ought to want to expect to be able to do the best you can under the circumstances which may
not be the best, but it's the best under the circumstances. And I think each one of us who have served in public office
for many, many, many years, in our own minds are happy with what we've been able to accomplish. But it ends some
day and you can’t...... you win elections, you lose elections, but you’ve been out there. As a hero of mine, Richard
Nixon, use to say, “You are in the arena and you’re in the fight’. And we've all been there and we’ve all enjoyed it
over the years.”

Page 35



Board Meeting Agenda April 06, 2016
DIRECTOR KELLY: "I have one more Freecholder who wants to talk to you about this.”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "Yes. I am the second woman that’s been on the Frecholder Board since 1850. I started
out as a young person just politically because my family was very involved politically and I handed out literature and
things like that when I grew up in Lakewood. They were very involved within the community so I learned from them
and to become involved a lot of the nonprofit type of organizations. And I’ve done that my entire life. I still do that.

But, I first ran for office and I ran for the Legislature. And I was in the New Jersey Legislature for my second term
and I was appointed by Governor Whitman to go and run the State Lottery which [ was there for eight years. Prior to
that I was the appointed to be Clerk of the Assembly, which I was by Speaker Hardwick. Prior to that I ran a
Legislative Office for then Assemblyman Bob Singer when he represented Toms River. And then he went on to
become a Senator. I was on the Township Committee in Toms River briefly and then [ was asked when Jim Lacey
retired and the opportunity arose for me to be a Frecholder and [ will be running in November. I was clected by
County Committee.

But my point is [ became very involved as I said, still am in the community. Many, many, many boards that I still sit
on and that's what I did. And I just became involved politically. I am in one particular party, but [ think it’s just
getting involved in and just being known and then just getting out there helping, then you find your own little niche of
things that you want to do. And I always learned that, to me, to be a person that’s running for office as long as you
care and compassion and you can listen to someone and you’re going to do the best that you possibly can for
someone, anyone can run for office and anyone can be successful. You just have to put your heart into it and not
promise anything, but always just say that you’re going to do the best you can. And do it. Don’t just say it and don’t
do anything, but do it. But, anyone can run for office.

And I do hope someday that you will consider to run for office because it's really very, very satisfying working for the
people and doing what you possibly can to help those and to be involved. So I hope you do something.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Frecholder Little.”
DEPUTY LITTLE: "I echo that. Are you at the Kean/Ocean Masters Program?”
JENAYA JENKINS: "Yes, I am.”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "Well, just by coincidence, at our Board of Health meeting we had another young woman at that
meeting in the same program this week, So we certainly encourage you and you can talk to our Health Department
folks in the back and we’d certainly welcome you at one of those meetings and you’ll {ind that interesting as well
since that's the field that you’re into.”

JENAYA JENKINS: "So just one last question. With that being said, yes, [ am a nurse. I’ve been a nurse for 16
years here in Ocean and Monmouth Counties and I'm furthering my education. And, I do teach nursing as well. My
question to you all....... I live in Manchester and it’s my understanding that you don’t have many people in nursing or
in healthcare in certain areas to sit at the table with you all. What is your standpoint on that? Do you have a
viewpoint on that?”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Well, several of us including myself, have served on hospital boards and have certainly
listened to and heard {rom nurses. I was on the Board at SOCH — Southern Ocean Hospital. So there is that
experience. [ think Ginny, you served on Toms River? Isn’t that the Board you were on at the hospital?”

FREEHOLDER HAINES: "I serve on the Ocean County College Foundation Board. I’'m Chairman.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "I don’t know if anybody else served on those boards or not, but there are different
experiences that put each of us in contact. Frecholder Vicari, for instance, is our liaison to the Vo-Tech School which
has a nursing program.”

JENAYA JENKINS: "Yes, 'minit.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "So that he is in contact there. So there are different reasons that each of us are in contact.
So that’s how....... I mean your question was how do we contact nurses. We have different experiences that bring us
in contact.”

JENAYA JENKINS: "Okay. The reason why I asked that is because, again, in Ocean County, especially
Manchester, we have a significantly high population of senior citizens. We have multiple hospitals throughout that I
have been in and with changes in healthcare and you have this education that you have to keep up with, hence
Kean/Ocean, and with the implementation of all the new programs. I strongly believe that it would benefit the
Freeholders or boards like this to have somebody that has more nursing experience to not just talk to somebody, but
maybe even a liaison of some sort that makes it more real when making decisions that have to do with nursing - the
programs, the education — or even the community as far as the programs that we provide and education, even safety
awareness. All of that goes right back into nursing. So it’s just something to think about. Thank you very much.”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "And, Mr. Director, that’s why we rely on our Health Department to handle those issues and to
guide us on any issues that involve health is essentially what we’re saying. That’s why we have a whole Health
Department. And those two, the young lady and the young gentleman back there and maybe not so young in the
middle, whatever you call it. That's why they're there. They are professionals........ ”
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JENAYA JENKINS: "Which one?”

DEPUTY LITTLE: "He’s going grey back there. The graying guy.”

JENAYA JENKINS: " I'm familiar that we have the Ocean County Health Department and they handle the

DEPUTY LITTLE: "They handle the nursing issues and so forth and then advise us. The other thing is Freeholder
Haines was a staff person and ran a Legislative Office and so did I at one time for twenty something years for a
Senator and two Assemblymen. And many of the issues that involve nurses, nursing, the profession, involve the State
Legislature because the State licenses, the State administers all the educational requirements that you're talking, all
those kinds of things. So that is kind of where we became familiar with nurses. [ mean, they have ....... Ginny’s
mom was a nurse. And Jackie Rohan, I believe, is a nurse, who is Director of our Senior Services Department.

But, what I'm saying is it’s the right church and maybe the wrong pew, if you will, or the other way around. The
State Legislature, they are the ones that your Manchester is represented by a State Senator and two Assemblypersons
and they are the ones that are going to deal with nursing profession, professional issues. And I became very familiar
with nursing because my Assemblyman at that time, Jeff Moran who is now our Surrogate, was the Chairman of the
Regulated Professions Committee that dealt with every single law involving nursing. It had to go through that
Committee. So I had to read a lot of that and get information and back and forth and so forth to him as Chairman of
that Committee for a long time, for a lot of years. So that's where, you know, our issues would involve hiring nurses
or things like that as opposed to the credentials that you need, the training that you need, the number of hours, etc.
Even salaries or anything like that, those are all set by the State. And the nursing, as you probably know, the nurses
have a very active union statewide and they do a lot of work in terms of contacting the Legislators and developing
‘public policy’ involving nursing and they're very effective. The members of the State Legislature, at least in my
experience, pay a lot of attention to the nurses because not only are they vital to all of us at one time in our life we
will come in contact with nurses one way or the other.

And so that's one thing. But they're also very effective in presenting your arguments, if you will, presenting their
points of view, presenting their needs in terms of all of these issues involving their profession. Just as teachers are.
They have a very effective lobbying group, if you will.”

JENAYA JENKINS: "Yes, I'm familiar with that.”
DEPUTY LITTLE: "Yes. They’re very good.”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "It may be interesting to point out that the nursing program that you’re in at Ocean
County College and at Kean, this Board of Freeholders provided most of the money to build the nursing facility at
Ocean and we bought the land to allow Kean their presence in the building. We paid for a quarter of that building as
well.”

JENAYA JENKINS: "The Gateway Building?”

FREEHOLDER BARTLETT: "The Gateway Building. So the nursing program has been very, very important at
Ocean County College and Dr. Larson, the President of the College.....I’'m the liaison to the College...... has
promoted that to us and our funding has been important to the development of the nursing profession because there
are jobs out there. It is a profession that’s needed and it needs good people and I think we’re looking at one.”

JENAYA JENKINS: "Absolutely!”

FREEHOLDER VICARI: “I want to give you some perspective. You’'re talking about nursing. Going back 30
years ago, people would come here and say, ‘We can’t become a certified nurse. We can’t get certified for being a
teacher and a nurse. And we can’t get a Masters.” So the Board sent me to the State Board and Freeholder Bartlett
was here at the time, George Buckwald was here, and [ went to the State Board of Education.

And my wife went to school and you know where she graduated from? Newark Medical Center with a Nursing
Degree and she was a Registered Nurse. And she could not go to school because when I went there, they offered the
school, but they said, ‘Look, it’s Ocean County. People won’t come there.” Not one teacher would come here. They
were not allowed. For 10 years no one taught nursing in Ocean County — unless you went up to Jersey City. At that
time, we said, ‘Well, we have to do something about it.” And they said they wouldn’t give us the program. So we
complained and complained and complained.

So Frecholder Bartlett and 1 made sure made sure we had excellent programs come in. The Vocational School — LPN
— great programs and in Ocean County College. But we couldn’t get a teacher and that was the problem. So when
my wife went back to become a school she had to travel, and we had two young children at the time, to Jersey City to
go to school because she wanted the Masters (Degree). She had to go there.

And then we had a teacher who volunteered and he got paid for it, of course, and the first teacher to teach to become a
registered nurse and for a Masters was my father. For 13 years he was the only one that would give those courses.
And every course, everyone who was certified to become a nurse, probably in the County - | know the one at the
Toms River school system went through a course where my father was the Professor. That’s hard to believe. I bet
you never knew that. And he was the only one and he did that for maybe 12 or 13 years until he got up there in

years. But, anyone who specializes in not only nursing, but even the people on the Board of Health, and that was his
expertise at the time.”
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DIRECTOR KELLY: "Interesting. Sece that?”
JENAYA JENKINS: "Yes, thank you for sharing. Thank you.”

DIRECTOR KELLY: "Thank you for your questions. Anyone else like to address the Board at this time? Well, 1
think I see nobody this time. [ will ask for a motion to adjourn.”

. ADJOURNMENT

There being no additional comments received, Freeholder Director Kelly called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at
5:54 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Freeholder Vicari, seconded by Freeholder Bartlett)
Ayes: Mr. Vicari, Ms. Haines, Mr. Bartlett, Mr. Little, Mr. Kelly
Nays: None

Respectfully submitted,

Betty Vasil
Clerk of the Board
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roclamation

April 6, 2016

WHEREAS, National Volunteer Week began in 1974 when President Richard
Nixon signed an executive order establishing the week as an annual celebration of
volunteering and since then, every U.S. President has a signed a proclamation promoting
this annual celebration of volunteering; and

WHEREAS, the theme of this year’s recognition, "Cheers to the Volunteers”
focuses on inspiring, recognizing and encouraging people to seek out Imaginative ways to
engage in their communities; and

WHEREAS, the impact and power of volunteerism and service is an integral
aspect of our civic leadership, demonstrating to the nation that by working together, we
have the fortitude to meet our challenges and accomplish our goals; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders recognizes the
support given by volunteers to the needs of the communities of Ocean County, such as
increasing the capacity of agencies and organizations to provide services, increasing the
ability of recipients of service to lead more productive and independent lives, and
fostering the concept of service to the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOHN P. KELLY, DIRECTOR of the BOARD OF
CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW
JERSEY, on behalf of this Board, do hereby proclaim the week of April 10 - 16, 2016
as: :

NATIONAL VOLUNTEER WEEK

in Ocean County and further honor all our volunteers for their outstanding service to the
citizens of Ocean County and celebrate the power of individuals to create change in their
communities by bringing more attention and resources to the communities they
represent.

I/ 4

reéh’u[b& Director
John P. Kelly

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#:
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®ffice of the Hreeholder Birector

toclamation

April 6, 2016

WHEREAS, every day, women, men, and children across America suffer the
pain and trauma of sexual assault. From verbal harassment and Intimidation to
molestation and rape, this crime occurs far too frequently, goes unreported far too
often, and leaves long-lasting physical and emotional scars; and

WHEREAS, while sexual violence disproportionately affects women, many
men and boys are also affected. An estimated one in six American women will
experience an attempted or completed rape at some point in her life. Alarming rates
of sexual violence occur among young women attending college, and among people
with disabilities. Isolation may lead to repeated assaults and an inability to seek and
locate help; and

WHEREAS, survivors too often suffer in silence because of fear and stigma
with feelings of isolation that are often compounded with suicidal feelings,
depression, and post-traumatic stress disorder, which only exacerbate victims' sense
of hopelessness; and

WHEREAS, as a community, we share the responsibility for protecting each
other from sexual assault, supporting victims when it does occur, and bringing
perpetrators to justice. We can lead this charge by confronting and changing
insensitive attitudes wherever they persist. Together, we can increase awareness
about sexual violence, decrease its frequency, punish offenders, help victims, and
heal lives.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOHN P. KELLY, DIRECTOR of THE BOARD
OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY, on behalf of this Board, do hereby proclaim the Month of April
2016 as:

“«SEXUAL ASSAULT AWARENESS MONTH”

in Ocean County, and recommit ourselves not only to lifting the veil of secrecy and
shame surrounding sexual violence, but also to raising awareness and strengthening
prevention by encouraging all residents to participate in a PREVENTION IS
POSSIBLE Campaign and Workshop offered on April 18, 2016 at the Ocean
County Library. S aaa .

7

2 AN

reeholder Birector

Fobhn P. RKellp

/ e -
| Presented By
Introduced on: April 6, 2016
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Gftice of the Freeholver Biféelsi

roclamation

April 6, 2016

WHEREAS, autism is a pervasive developmental disorder affecting the social,
communication and behavioral skills of those aftfected by it; and

WHEREAS, as more health professionals become proficient in diagnosing
autism, more children are being diagnosed on the autism spectrum, resulting in rates
as high as 1 in 88 children nationally and 1 in 45 in New Jersey; and

WHERFEAS, while there is no cure for autism, it is well-documented that if
individuals with autism receive treatment early in their lives, it often is possible for
those mdividuals to lead significantly improved lives; and

WHEREAS, individuals with autism often require a lifetime of specialized
and community support services to ensure their health and safety and to support
families’ resilience as they manage the psychological and financial burdens autism
presents; and

WHEREAS, in recognition of “Autism Awareness Month” in Ocean County,
both the Ocean County Commission and the Office for Individuals with Disabilities
renew their commitment to inform the community on issues pertamning to
disabilities, and will continue to advocate to promote awareness of disabilities in
Ocean County; and

WHEREAS, many organizations that are dedicated to helping individuals
with autism are leading an awareness effort in order to educate parents, professionals
and the general public about autism and its effects.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOHN P. KELLY, DIRECTOR of the BOARD
OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY do hereby proclaim Saturday, April 2, 2016 as “Autism Awareness
Day” and the month of APRIL 2016 as:

“AUTISM AWARENESS MONTH”

in Ocean County and urge all employees and residents to participate in our County’s
National Autism Awareness Month activities, in order to become better educated on
the subject of autism spectrum disorders.

[ /A/

recholber Birector
John P. RVelly

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#:
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Ocean County Board of Chosen freeholders

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Ave

OCEAN COUNTY FREEHOLDERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director J-ohn P. Kelly - 08754-2191
Deputy Director Gerry P. Little Tel: 732-929-2005
Freeholder John C. Bartlett Fax: 732-505-1918
Freeholder Virginia E. Haines

Freeholder Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda

Date: April 6, 2016 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: 2016 Ocean County Budget and Accompanying Resolutions

Official Resolution# |2016000389

Meeting Date 04/06/2016

Introduced Date 04/06/2016

Adopted Date 04/06/2016

Agenda ltem -1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted

FREEHOLDER g}i o @ o lwls 5
FR2g= 22

Kelly v v

Little v v

Bartlett v v v

Haines v v

Vicari v v |v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS, NJ AT THE MEETING
REFERENCED THEREON

W= = Vieo &

Clerk Of The Board
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Introduced on: April 6, 2016
Adopted on: April 6, 2016
Official Resolution#: 2016000389
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2016 COUNTY DATA SHEET
(MUST ACCOMPANY 2016 BUDGET)

COUNTY OF OCEAN

COUNTY OFFICIALS

Betty Vasil

Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders

Julie N. Tarrant Y0002
County Finance Officer Cert. No.
Robert W. Allison 483
Registered Municipal Accountant Lic. No.

John C. Sahradnik

County Counsel

Carl W. Block

County Administrator

BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

NAME TERM EXPIRES:
John P. Kelly Dec. 31, 2016
Director

Gerry P. Little Dec. 31, 2018
Deputy Director

John C. Bartlett, Jr. Dec. 31, 2018
Joseph H. Vicari Dec. 31, 2017
Virginia E. Haines Dec. 31, 2016

Official Mailing Address of County:

COUNTY OF OCEAN

101 HOOPER AVENUE, P.O. BOX 2191

TOMS RIVER, NEW JERSEY 08754-2191

FAX #: (732) 506-5129 (Finance Department)

FAX #: (732) 506-5000 (Other County Business)

Sheet A

Please attach this to your 2016 Budget and Mail to:

Timothy Cunningham, Director
Division of Local Government Services
Department of Community Affairs
P.O. Box 803
Trenton, NJ 08625

Division Use Only

Municode:
Public Hearing Date:

April 6, 2016
April 6, 2016
Official Resolution#: 2016000389

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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2016

COUNTY BUDGET

Budget of the County of

OCEAN

for the Fiscal Year 2016

it is hereby certified that the Budget and Capital Budget annexed hereto and hereby made a part
hereof is a true copy of the Budget and Capital Budget approved by resolution of the Board of Chosen Freeholders

on the 16th day of March , 2016 and that public
advertisement will be made in accordance with the provisions of N.J.S. 40A:4-6 and N.JA.C. 5:30-4.4(d).

[b M M 13ty

, 2016

Certified by me, this day of

o \fp

o_a:@mga of Chosen Freeholders

Betty Vasil

101 Hooper Avenue
Address

Toms River, New Jersey 08753
Address

(732) 929-2005

Phone Number

it is hereby certified that the approved Budget annexed hereto and hereby made
a part is an exact copy of the original on file with the Clerk of the Governing Body, that all
additions are correct, all statements contained herein are in proof, and the total of antici-
pated revenues equals the total of appropriations.
Marda

j S

//A— Robert W. Aliison

, 2016

Certified by me, this day of

Holman Frenia and Allison, P.C.

Registered Muhiclpal Accountant Address

(732) 797-1333

680 Hooper Ave, Bidg B, Suite 201, Toms River, NJ 08753
Al

ress

~—Phone Number

It is hereby certified that the approved Budget annexed hereto and hereby made
a part is an exact copy of the original on file with the Clerk of the Governing Body, that all
additions are correct, all statements contained herein are in proof, and the total of antici-
pated revenues equals the total of appropriations.

‘C..«,\J day of BO,th\j ,2016

J/.E:m N. Tarrant

nancial Officer

Certified by me, this

DO NOT USE THESE SPACES

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTED BUDGET

Do not advertise this

_ _ CERTIFICATION OF APPROVED BUDGET

Certification form)

it is hereby certified that the amount to be raised by taxation for County purnoses has been compared with It is hereby certified that the Approved Budget made part hereof complies with the requirements of law, and m m
the approved Budget previously certified by me and any changes required as a condition to such approval approval is given pursuant to N.J.S. 40A:4-79. H, N
7
have been made. The adopted budget is certified with respect to the foregoing oniy. TE
Q. Q.
g <
STATE OF NEW JERSEY STATE OF NEW JERSEY
Department of Community Affairs Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services Director of the Division of Local Government Services .
c
O -
Dated: , 2016 By: Dated: , 2016 By: - £
3
Ta
e o
Sheet 1 £ M

Official R]esolution#: 2016000389
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COMMENTS OR CHANGES REQUIRED AS A CONDITION OF CERTIFICATION OF DIRECTOR OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES

The changes or comments which follow must be considered in connection with further action on this budget.

County of Ocean

Sheet 1a

April 6, 2016
April 6, 2016
2016000389

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#:
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Annual Budget of the County of Ocean _ for the Fiscal Year 2016

COUNTY BUDGET NOTICE

Be it Resolved, that the following statements of revenue and appropriations shall constitute the County Budget for the year 2016;

Be it Further Resolved, that said Budget be published in the

Asbury Park Press

in the issue of March 25 , 2016.

The Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean does hereby approve the following as the Budget for the year 2016:
Abstained
RECORDED VOTE None
(insert last name)
Mr. Vicari
Ayes B‘wﬂ Nays Absent Mr. Bartlett
Ms. Haines None i
Mr, Little
Mr. Kelly
Notice is hereby given that the Budget and Tax Resolution was approved by the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Ocean ,
on March 16 . 2016.
A Hearing on the Budget and Tax Resolution will be helid at the Ocean County Administration Building, Room #119, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, NJ , 2016 at
4:00 (P.M.) at which time and place objections to said Budget and Tax Resolution for the year 2016 may be presented by taxpayers or other interested persons.
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
SUMMARY OF APPROVED BUDGET FCOA YEAR 2016 YEAR 2015
Total Appropriations (item 9, Sheet 32) 399,984,596.00 422,030,142.00
Less: Anticipated Revenues (item 5, Sheet 9) 66,189,772.00 97,642,558.00
Amount to be Raised by Taxation - County Purpose Tax {item 6, Sheet 9) 07-190 333,794,824.00 324,387,584.00
Sheet 2

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

April 6, 2016

April 6, 2016

Official Resolution#: 2016000389
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT - (Continued)
SUMMARY OF 2015 APPROPRIATIONS EXPENDED AND CANCELED

General Appropriations

Utility Appropriations

Budget Appropriations 413,349,898.00 0.00
Budget Appropriations Added by N.J.S. 8,680,244.00 0.00
40A:4-87
Emergency Appropriations 0.00 0.00
Total Appropriations 422,030,142.00 0.00
Expenditures:
Paid or Charged 406,862,309.72 0.00
Reserved 14,795,293.41 0.00
Unexpended Balances Canceled 372,538.87 0.00
Total Expenditures and Unexpended 422,030,142.00 0.00
Balances Canceled
Overexpenditures™ 0.00 0.00

*See Budget Appropriation Items so marked to the right of column titled

Expended 2015 - Reserved.

Sheet 3

-and many other items essential to the services rendered ByS
county government. ==
56
<<

Explanations of Appropriations for "Other Expenses"

The amounts appropriated under the titie of "Other
Expenses" are for operating costs other than "Salaries &
Wages".

Some of the Items included In "Other Expenses"
costs are:

Materials, supplies and non-bondable equipment;

Repairs and maintenance of buildings, equipment,
roads, etc.;

Contractual services;

Cost of maintaining indigent patients in state hospitals;

Senior, permanent disability, child welfare, assistance
for dependent children and similar assistance;

Printing and advertising, utility services, insurance

16
016

Official Resolution#: 2016000389

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT (Continued)

2016 COUNTY OF OCEAN

BUDGET MESSAGE
COUNTY REVENUES - EXCLUSIVE OF TAXATION

It has always been the policy of the Board of Chosen Freeholders to provide quality (2012 - 2016)
services to the residents of the County while maintaining a stable tax rate for the
taxpayers of the County. The 2016 County Budget has been developed with that theory Miscellaneous Surplus
in mind along with fiscal conservatism. Revenue Anticipated Balance

The formulation of the Budget was accomplished through a series of budget sessions Year {Including Surplus) (Surplus) as of 12/31
with the assistance of the County Officials over a three month period. These sessions 2012 54,162,713 17,000,000 34,073,042
included budget conferences with various Departments and Agencies of the County. 2013 89,390,954 16,500,000 35,603,731
With this 2016 County Budget, the Board of Chosen Freeholders will increase the tax 2014 125,988,819 16,000,000 36,407,511
rate to .353 cents per $100 of equalized property vaiue. 2015 88,962,314 16,000,000 43,506,615 (unaudited)
The budget totals $399,984,596 down $13.4 million. 2016 66,189,772 16,500,000
The amount to be raised in taxation is $333,794,824, up $9,407,240.
The County will use $16,500,000 from its surplus to support the 2016 Budget, COUNTY VALUATION AND TAX RATE
$500,000 more than it did in 2015. (2012 - 2016)

With the passage of Chapter 78 of the Laws of 2011, local government units were required to Amount to be Raised
institute specific formulas for the calculation of emplioyee health benefit contribution. The Year Valuation Tax Rate By Taxation
formuias are based on type of coverage, base salary and cost of coverage. The 2016 County 2012 100,177,834,492 .299 300,026,643
Budget includes an appropriation for Group Insurance for Employees in the amount of $47,189,805. 2013 91,163,070,530 .325 296,797,759
This amount was derived by subtracting the estimated employee contribution to be collected 2014 90,883,900,526 .341 310,430,295
of $5,263,426 from the calculated cost of $52,453,231. 2015 92,5621,358,694 .351 324,387,584

The County has prepared the Budget in accordance with the mandatory 2007 State (Est) 2016 94,532,220,968 .353 333,794,824
laws for "Property Tax Levy CAP", which are reflected on sheets 3c and 3d.

A public hearing on the 2016 spending plan is scheduled for Wednesday, April 6th
at 4:00 p.m. in the Ocean County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms
River. Copies of the 2016 Ocean County Budget are available for public inspection in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Chosen Freeholders.

Copies may also be obtained by contacting the Department of Finance at
(732) 929-2127, or online at www.co.ocean.nj.us under Budget information.
Sheet 3a

NOTE:

MANDATORY MINIMUM BUDGET MESSAGE MUST INCLUDE A SUMMARY OF:
1. HOW THE "CAP" WAS CALCULATED. (Explain in words what the "CAPS" mean and show the figures.)
2. A SUMMARY BY FUNCT!ON OF THE APPROPRIATIONS THAT ARE SPREAD AMONG MORE THAN ONE OFFICIAL LINE ITEM
(e.g. if Sheriff's Office S&W appears in the regular section and also under the State and Federal Programs section, combine the

figures for purposes of citizen understanding.)

April 6, 2016

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

April 6, 2016
2016000389

Official Resolution#:
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
BUDGET MESSAGE - STRUCTURAL BUDGET IMBALANCES
2/ &
O
& s
{f & @
s/ 85/
.W/ m..w d% .% Line ltem.
&/ & S ¥ Put "X" in cell to the left that Amount Comment/Explanation
&, /& £ corresponds to the type of imbalance.
NN
<& s &
g/sf $
& 8
£/ §
Ratable Base unknown Recovery from Hurricane Sandy continues at a slow pace. Ongoing reassessments
in non-Sandy affected areas continue due to market decline.
As FEMA Base Flood Elevations have been finalized, recovery in these areas is still
forecasted at three to five years
X Contractual Obligations unknown Several Contracts are expired and in negotiations. The budgetary impact of these
pending unsettled contracts is forcasted at rates similar to other settled County Labor
Contracts.
Reserve to Pay Bonds $7,542,723.00 |Result of Ordinance cancellation, which varies from year to year, and is unpredictable.
Capital Surplus $210,233.00 Result of Ordinance cancellation, which varies from year to year, and is unpredictable.

Sheet 3b (1)

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

April 6, 2016

April 6, 2016

Official Resolution#: 2016000389
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Explanatory Statement - (continued)
Budget Message

Analysis of Compensated Absence Liability

Legal basis for benefit
(check applicable items)

Gross Hours of Approved individual
Organization/Department Eligible for Benefit Accumulated Value of Compensated Labor Local Employment
Absence Absences Agreement Ordinance Agreements
Election Board 1,768.22 $23,170.31 -
Prosecutors Superior Officers Assoc. 3,711.37 $64,731.27
Prosecutors Clericals 3,373.78 $36,411.06
Asst Fire Marshais 2,357.10 $34,651.60
White Collar 17,748.27 $194 277.05
Blue Collar 41,848.72 $402,688.79
Detect / Invest (Prosecutors) 495 47 $11,880.60
Corrections Officers 1,008.18 $22,606.04
Corrections Superior Officers 2,197.62 $40,846.12
Prosecutors Sergeants 916.47 $22,780.85
White Collar Supervisors 12,741.35 $148,667.53
Blue Collar Supervisors 15,485.65 $194,386.23
Confidentials 2,461.30 $36,899.25
White Collar Confidentials 3,450.25 $27,838.10
Confidentials Managerials 5,497.33 $59,628.54
Confidentials Professionals 3,490.38 $30,219.23
Managerial Executives 36,767.07 $436,233.33
Professionals 13,540.00 $168,114.91
[Engineering 2,378.30 $33,017.34
Sheriff's Superior Officers 1,812.42 $46,671.50
Sheriff's Officers 2,957.85 $55,045.09
Non-Union 1,895.37 $14,744 .68

Sheet 3b (2)

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

April 6, 2016

April 6, 2016

Official Resolution#: 2016000389
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Explanatory Statement - (continued)

Budget Message

Analysis of Compensated Absence Liability

Legal basis for benefit
(check applicable items)

Sheet 3b(3)

Gross Hours of Approved Individual

Organization/Department Eligible for Benefit Accumulated Value of Compensated Labor Local Employment

Absence Absences Agreement Ordinance Agreements
Assistant County Prosecutors 2,129.58 $44,353.67
Supervising PST 19.23 $267.29
Professional P/T 754.53 $10,894.66
Data Processing 4,776.92 $62,659.96
Corrections Professionals 101.07 $1,394.01
Communications Operators 1,156.98 $11,042.34
Juvenile Detention 886.73 $11,551.82
Totals: 187,727.51 $2,247,673.17
Total Funds Reserved as of end of 2015: $1,207,385.90
Total Funds Appropriated in 2016: $100,000.00

April 6, 2016

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

April 6, 2016

Official Resolution#: 2016000389
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COUNTY OF OCEAN
CURRENT YEAR CAP CALCULATION PROGRAM
BUDGET YEAR 2016
County Purpose Tax 2015 $324,387,584.00
CAP Base Adjustment $0.00
REVISED COUNTY PURPOSE TAX 324,387,584.00
EXCEPTIONS:
LESS:

Debt Service 40,464,410.00

Deferred Charges to Future Taxation-Unfunded 2,341,042.00

Emergency Authorizations 2,434,451.00

Capital Improvements (N.J.S.A. 40A:2-21 & 40A:2-22) 16,433,937.00

Matching Funds 1,272,924.00

Authority - Share of Costs MUA 0.00

County Welfare Board 23,085,306.00

Vocational School 17,664,646.00

Qut-of-County Vo-Tech School 0.00

County College (1992 Base = $7,300,000) 7,400,259.00

Out-of-County College (1992 Base = $700,000) 0.00

9-1-1 Emergency Service 2,024,803.00

Health Insurance 937,103.76

TOTAL EXCEPTIONS

Allowable County Purpose Tax Before Additional Exceptions
per (NJS 40A: 4-45.4)
0.0 % CAP Amount
Allowable County Tax Before Additional Exceptions per (N.J.S. 40A:4-45.4)

VALUATIONS:
New Construction of
Improvements 2015 889,202,609.00
Partial Assessments of New
Construction 2015 28,370,800.00

Total Value 817,573,409.00

Apportioned Value 999,545,219.00

Tax Rate (2015) 0.35258517

EXCEPTIONS:
Debt Service (Less: Reserves and Capital Surplus) 38,330,542.00
Deferred Charges to Future Taxation-Unfunded 2,580,135.00
Emergency Authorizations 3,064,266.00
Capital Improvements (N.J.S.A. 40A:2-21 & 40A:2-22) 19,164,950.00
Matching Funds 1,113,347.00
Authority - Share of Costs MUA 0.00
County Welfare Board 21,484,605.00
Vocational School 17,914,646.00
Qut-of-County Vo-Tech School 0.00
9-1-1 Emergency Service 2,094,724.00

¥ County College (1992 Base = $7,300,000) 7.,650,259.00
Out-of-County College (1992 Base = $700,000) 0.00
Health Insurance 781,910.86

TOTAL EXCEPTIONS:

Allowable County Purpose Tax after All Exceptions

CAP BANKING:
CY 2014 CAP Banking 5,762,488.69
CY 2015 CAP Banking 0.00
COLA increase utilized 0.00

TOTAL CAP BANKING:
"1977 Cap" Maximum County Purpose Tax After All Exceptions
County Local Purpc;se Tax per Budget

Sheet 3¢

114,058,881.76

210,328,702.24
0.00

210,328,702.24

3,624,248.21

114,179,384.86

5,762,488.69

$333,794,824.00

$333,794,824.00

April 6, 2016
April 6, 2016

Official Resolution#: 2016000389

Res-Pg:f.1-12



Res-Pg:f.1-13

Levy Cap Calculation
Prior Year Amount to be Raised by Taxation - County Purpose Tax

Less: Prior Year Deferred Charges: Emergency Authorizations
Less: Prior Year Deferred Charges to Future Taxation Unfunded
Changes in Service Provider: Transfer of Service/Function

Net Prior Year Tax Levy for County Purpose Tax for Cap Calcutation

Plus 2% Cap increase

Adjusted Tax Levy

Plus: Assumption of Service/Function

Adjusted Tax Levy Prior to Exclusions

Exclusions:

Allowable Shared Service Agreements Increase
Allowable Health Care costs increase
Allowable pension increases

_Allowable Capital Improvement Increase

Allowable Debt Service and Capital Lease Increases
Current Year Deferred Charges: Emergencies
Deferred Charges to Future Taxation Unfunded

Add Total Exclusions
Less: Cancelled or Unexpended Exclusions
Adjusted Tax Levy After Exclusions

Additions:

New Ratables - increase in Apportionment Valuation of New
Construction and Additions

Prior Year's County Purpose Tax Rate (per $100)

New Ratable Adjustment to Levy

Amounts approved by Referendum

Waivers applied for

Maximum Allowable Amount to be Raised by Taxation - County Purpose Tax

Amount to be Raised by Taxation - County Purpose Tax

324,387,584

2,434,451

2,341,040

0

319,612,093

6,392,242

$326,004,335

$0

$326,004,335
0
1,650,701
460,749
2,256,013
0
3,064,266
2,580,135

10,011,864

372,530

$335,643,669
999,545,219
0.35258517

3,624,248

0

0

$339,167,917

$333,794,824

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Sheet 3d

April 6, 2016
April 6, 2016

Official Resolution#: 2016000389



Res-Pg:f.1-14

OCEAN COUNTY'S 2016
BUDGET

THE BUDGET DOLLAR

SURPLUS  MISCELLANEOUS
REVENUE REVENUE
4.13% 10.41%

OTHER FEDERAL
AND STATE AID
2.01%

AMOUNT TO BE
RAISED BY
TAXATION

83.45%

BUDGET REVENUES

SOURCE AMOUNT %
SURPLUS REVENUE $16,500,000.00 4.13%
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 41,641,662.00 10.41%
OTHER FEDERAL AND STATE AID 8,048,110.00 2.01%
AMOUI\‘JT TO BE RAISED BY TAXATION 333,794,824.00 83.45%
TOTAL: $399,984,596.00 100.00%
Sheet 3e
Introduced on: April 6, 2016
Adopted on: April 6, 2016

Official Resolution#: 2016000389



Res-Pg:f.1-15

OCEAN COUNTY'S 2016
BUDGET

THE BUDGET DOLLAR

UNCLASSIFIED
CORRECTIONAL AND PENAL
RECREATIONAL
CONTINGENT
SUB-TOTAL:

STATE AND FEDERAL PROGRAMS

TOTAL OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS:

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
DEBT SERVICE
DEFERRED CHARGES

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS:

OPERATING
APPROPRIATIONS
73.42%

CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS
DEFERRED DEBT SERVICE 4.79%
CHARGES AND  12.51%
STATUTORY
EXPENDITURES
9.28%
BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS
APPROPRIATIONS AMOUNT
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 99,742,624.00
HEALTH AND WELFARE 43,741,080.00
EDUCATIONAL 34,273,082.00
ROADS AND BRIDGES 24,068,813.00
JUDICIARY 1,262,301.00
REGULATION 28,797,790.00

20,149,420.00
27,138,141.00
6,166,375.00
300,000.00

%

24.93%
10.93%
8.57%
6.02%
0.32%
7.20%
5.04%
6.78%
1.54%
0.08%

$285,639,626.00

8,048,110.00

71.41%

2.01%

$293,687,736.00

19,164,950.00
50,022,156.00
37,109,754.00

73.42%

4.79%
12.51%
9.28%

$399,984,596.00

100.00%

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

April 6, 2016 Sheet 3f

April 6, 2016

Official Resolution#: 2016000389
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Res-Pg

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT (Continued)

Comparative Revenue Changes by Category

BUDGET MESSAGE
2015 Increase
Category 2016 Amended (Decrease)
Surpius $16,500,000 $16,000,000 $500,000
Anticipated:
Local Revenues 12,900,963 13,393,344 (492,381)
State Aid 3,979,767 3,462,229 517,538
State Assumption of Costs of County Social and Welfare Services 1,673,091 1,607,866 65,225
Special ltems of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written
consent of Director of Local Government Services:
State and Federal Revenues Offset with Appropriations 8,048,110 22,101,751 (14,053,641)
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior
Written consent of Director of Local Government Services:
Other Special Items 23,087,841 41,077,368 (17,989,527)
Amount to be Raised by Taxation 333,794,824 324,387,584 9,407,240
Totals: $399,984,596 $422,030,142 ($22,045,546)
Sheet 3g
NOTE:

MANDATORY MINIMUM BUDGET MESSAGE MUST INCLUDE A SUMMARY OF:
1. HOW THE "CAP" WAS CALCULATED. (Explain in words what the "CAPS" mean and show the figures.)

2. A SUMMARY BY FUNCTION OF THE APPROPRIATIONS THAT ARE SPREAD AMONG MORE THAN ONE OFFICIAL LINE ITEM

April 6, 2016
April 6, 2016

(e.g. if Sheriff's Office S&W appears in the regular section and also under the State and Federal Programs section, combine the
figures for purposes of citizen understanding.)

Official Resolution#: 2016000389

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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Res-Pg

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT (Continued)

Comparative Appropriation Changes by Category

BUDGET MESSAGE
2015 Amended Increase 2015 Amended Increase
Category 2016 & Modified (Decrease) Category 2016 & Modified (Decrease)
General Government Recreational
Salaries and Wages 36,419,483 31,844,993 4,574,490 Salaries and Wages 5,254,268 5,111,881 142,387
Other Expenses 63,323,141 60,275,854 3,047,287 Other Expenses 912,107 884,632 27,475
Total 99,742,624 92,120,847 7,621,777 Total 6,166,375 5,996,513 169,862
Judicial Unclassified
Salaries and Wages 952,555 962,952 (10,397) Salaries and Wages 928,993 7,857,052 (6,928,059)
Other Expenses 309,746 309,996 (250) Other Expenses 6,953,280 6,820,280 133,000
Total 1,262,301 1,272,948 (10,647) Grants-Local Match 1,113,347 1,272,924 (159,577)
Utilities 11,153,800 11,603,800 (450,000)
Regulation Total 20,149,420 27,554,056 (7,404,636)
Salaries and Wages 24,909,488 22,156,047 2,753,441
Other Expenses 3,888,302 3,922,236 (33,934) State and Federal Programs
Total 28,797,790 26,078,283 2,719,507 Offset by Revenue
Other Expenses 8,048,110 22,101,751 (14,053,641)
Roads and Bridges
Salaries and Wages 20,607,255 20,231,957 375,298 Contingent 300,000 400,000 (100,000)
Other Expenses 3,461,558 5,506,513 (2,044,955)
Total 24,068,813 25,738,470 (1,669,657) Total Operating Appropriations
Salaries and Wages 118,256,524 116,083,154 2,173,370
Correctional and Penal Other Expenses 175,431,212 189,938,143 (14,506,931)
Salaries and Wages 21,344,070 21,249,848 94,222 Total 293,687,736 306,021,297 (12,333,561)
Other Expenses 5,794,071 5,815,072 (21,001)
Total 27,138,141 27,064,920 73,221 Capital Improvements 19,164,950 16,908,937 2,256,013
Health and Welfare Debt Service 50,022,156 48,225,279 1,796,877
Salaries and Wages 7,041,162 5,949,400 1,091,762
Other Expenses 36,699,918 38,009,003 {1,309,085) Deferred Charges and
Total 43,741,080 43,958,403 (217,323) Statutory Expenditures™ ~ 37,109,754 50,874,629 (13,764,875)
Educational
Salaries and Wages 799,250 719,024 80,226
Other Expenses 33,473,832 33,016,082 457,750
Total 34,273,082 33,735,106 537,976 GRAND TOTALS: 399,984,596 422,030,142 (22,045,546)

April 6, 2016
April 6, 2016
2016000389

Introduged on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolution#:
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Res-Pg

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2016 2015 in 2015
1. Surplus Anticipated 08-101 16,500,000.00 { | 16,000,000.00 || 16,000,000.00
2. Surplus Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services 08-102
Total Surplus Anticipated 08-100 16,500,000.00 | [ 16,000,000.00 | | 16,000,000.00
3. Miscellaneous Revenues-Section A: Local Revenues XOOOKKXXXXXX| | KXXKHXXXXXXXXX] | XXXXXXXXKXXKXK| | XAXXXXXXKXXXXX
County Clerk - Recording Fees 08-105 6,000,000.00 5,700,000.00 6,841,087.19
Surrogate | 08-105 475,000.00 475,000.00 524,367.65
Sheriff Fees 08-105 1,200,000.00 900,000.00 1,855,608.07
Interest on Investments and Deposits 08-113 225,000.00 250,000.00 245,222 .16
Data Processing Time Sharing Service 08-114 2,700.00 2,700.00 3,143.09
Road Opening Permits 08-115 25,000.00 25,000.00 37,865.00
Copy Machines Fees-County Clerk 08-105 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,776.30
County Cierk - Notary Fees 08-105 25,000.00 25,000.00 31,200.00
County Clerk - Passport Fees 08-105 575,000.00 500,000.00 664,205.00
Federal and State Contract Indirect Cost Aliocation 08-116 950,000.00 950,000.00 1,199,354 41
Telephone Commissions 08-117 150,000.00 150,000.00 335,836.97
Sale of Plans and Specifications 08-119 12,000.00 17,000.00 13,495.00
College Debt Service Reimbursement 08-160 1,371,763.00 1,373,637.00 1,373,537.39
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset) Transportation 11-102 ) 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00

Sheet 4

April 6, 2016
April 6, 2016
Official Resolution#: 2016000389

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Res-Pg

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2016 2015 in 2015
3. Miscellaneous Revenues-Section A: Local Revenues (continued)
Rent-Ocean County Air Park 08-120 100,000.00 90,000.00 148,465.54
Rent-Parks Picnic Areas 08-121 10,000.00 10,000.00 11,385.00
State Reimbursement-Inmates 08-122 20,000.00 40,000.00 35,553.08
County Parks Non- Profit Program 08-124 80,000.00 80,000.00 88,359.92
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset] Roads 11-100 0.00 789,507.00 1,313,411.38
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset] Engineering 11-101 0.00 314,100.00 23,969.94
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset] Vehicle Svs 11-103 400,500.00 400,500.00 224 477.70
Agreements with Municipalities to perform shared services-Schedule"C" [Offset] Planning Board 11-104 60,000.00 60,000.00 58,695.09
Atlantis Complex Revenues 08-125 675,000.00 600,000.00 747,723.12
Forge Pond Golf Course Fees 08-126 400,000.00 400,000.00 439,501.16
Atlantis Pro Shop 08-127 15,000.00 15,000.00 24,322.92
Forge Pond Pro Shop 08-128 20,000.00 20,000.00 30,594.56
Reimbursement for Salary & Wages of Mental Health Coordinator 08-130 12,000.00 9,000.00 15,000.00
Division of Aging-State Distribution Center Reimbursement 08-132 90,000.00 90,000.00 ,ﬁ,mmmﬁm
Total Section A: Local Revenues 08-001 12,900,963.00 | | 13,393,344.00 Am.hmm,mmhwmm

Sheet 4a

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resolutiont#
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Res-Pg

CURRENT _uCZU - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2016 2015 in 2015
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section B: State Aid
Franchise Tax on Life Insurance Companies (N.J.S.A. 54:18A) 09-220
State Aid-County College Bonds (N.J.S.A. 18A:64A-22.6) 038-221 1,815,468.00 1,253,675.00 1,253,675.00
Permanent Disability-Patients in County Institutions (N.J.S.A. 44:7-38 et. seq.) 09-222
Judicial Unification: Archive Space 08-139 2,500.00 2,700.00 0.00
Judicial Unification: Telephone Service Agreement 08-134 246,432.00 259,200.00 246,432.00
Judicial Unification: Mail Distribution Agreement 08-135 119,000.00 117,000.00 119,000.00
Prosecutor's Salary Reimbursement 08-136 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00
State & Federal Reimbursement School Nutrition 09-138 20,000.00 20,000.00 25,235.98
Library Pension Payment 08-137 1,711,367.00 1,744 ,654.00 1,744,654.00
Total Section B: State Aid 09-001 3,979,767.00 3,462,229.00 3,453,996.98

Sheet 5

April 6, 2016
April 6, 2016
Official Resolution#: 2016000389

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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Res-Pg

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2016 2015 in 2015
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section C:
State Assumption of Costs of County Social and Welfare Services and Psychiatric Facilities
Social and Welfare Services (c.66.P.L. 1990): XXXXXXXXXXXX
Aid to Families with Dependent Children 09-230
Division of Youth and Family Services 09-231
Supplemental Social Security Income 09-232 1,625,133.00 1,524,432.00 1,512,154.00
Psychiatric Facilities (c.73, P.L. 1990) XXX XXX XXX
Maintenance of Patients in State Institutions for Mental Diseases 09-233
Maintenance of Patients in State Institutions for Intellectually Disabled 09-234
State Patients in County Psychiatric Hospitals 09-235
Board of County Patients in State and Other Institutions 09-236
D.M.H.&H. Recoveries 08-140 17,958.00 18,758.00 17,519.61
B.0.S.S. - CMC Agreement 08-139 30,000.00 30,000.00 36,000.00
DDD Assessment Program 08-159 0.00 29,702.00 11,305.00
Rutgers University Behavioral Health 08-167 0.00 4,974.00 0.00
Total Section C: State Assumption of Costs of County Social and Welfare Services
and Psychiatric Facilities 09-002 1,673,091.00 1,607,866.00 1,676,978,
Sheet 6 - m_um"w

Official Resolution#: 2016000

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Res-Pg

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA in Cash
2016 2015 In 2015
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director
of Local Government Services: Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: XXXXXXXKXOOOX | XXXXXXXXXXKXX] [ HXOXXKXKXXKXAXXK| [ XXX XXKKXXXXXK
Ocean Area Plan Grant 10-700 2,554,942.00 2,562,809.00 2,562,809.00
Safe Housing & Transport. 10-702 87,731.00 84,793.00 84,793.00
Adult Protective Svcs 10-703 375,711.00 383,367.00 383,367.00
Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities 10-704 1,404,961.00 1,363,164.00 1,363,164.00
Emergency Management Agency Asst 10-746 90,000.00 95,000.00 95,000.00
Recycling Enhancement Tax Entitlement 10-834 580,446.00 461,700.00 461,700.00
NJ Historic Sandy Relief 10-773 125,426.00 125,426.00
Stop Violence Against Women 10-881 32,377.00 32,377.00
FTA: New Freedom Program 10-769 60,000.00 60,000.00
State COLA Senior Svcs 10-720 398,773.00 391,380.00 391,380.00
Workforce Learning Link 10-722 50,000.00 50,000.00
Care Coordination 10-745 23,810.00 23,810.00 23,810.00
Juvenile Detention Alt. Initiative 10-708 123,633.00 120,000.00 120,000.00
Justice Mental Health Collaboration 10-892 207,166.00 207,166.00
Child Restraint & Protect 10-860 -~ 35,350.00 35,350.00

Sheet 7

April 6, 2016
April 6, 2016
Official Resolution#: 2016000389
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Res-Pg

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2016 2015 in 2015
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D: (continued)
Special Iltems of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director
of Local Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: XXXXXXXXXKXX | | XHXIKXXXXXXXXXK | XXX KXXXXX | | XXXXXKKXXXXXX
Traumatic Loss Coalition 10-789 14,522.00 14,6522.00
Personal Asst. Svcs Program 10-710 94,369.00 94,369.00 94,369.00
Subregional Transportation Program 10-748 144,381.00 144,381.00
Community Development Block Grant 10-750 1,280,258.00 1,280,258.00
Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (S.A.N.E.) 10-736 52,240.00 52,240.00
Human Svcs Advisory Svc 10-711 69,275.00 69,275.00 69,275.00
Workforce Dev Partnership 10-785 301,082.00 301,082.00
Workforce Learning Link Fy15/16 10-729 96,000.00 96,000.00
NJ Council of the Arts 10-752 80,145.00 80,145.00 80,145.00
Social Services Block Grant 10-712 227,542.00 227,542.00 227.,542.00
NJ JARC Fy15 10-786 30,000.00 30,000.00
Special Initiative & Transp. 10-817 71,630.00 71,630.00
Ed Byrne JAG 10-774 14,137.00 14,137.00
NJ JARC Fy16 10-787 160,000.00 160,000.00
Prosecutor LED Mental Health 10-739 -~ 75,000.00 75,000.00

Sheet 7a

April 6, 2016
April 6, 2016
Official Resolution#: 2016000389

Introduced on:
Adopted on:
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m CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued) _

M Anticipated Realized

GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash

2016 2015 In 2015

3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D:
Special tems of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local
Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: (continued) XXX FXXXXXXXXXX | XXKXXXXXXX | XXXKXXXXXX
NJ Historical Commission 10-727 15,455.00 15,455.00
Southern Pine Beetle Sup/ Fire Protect 10-805 20,000.00 20,000.00
Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (S.A.N.E.) 15/16 10-736 86,554.00 86,554.00
SmartSTEPS Program 10-779 8,025.00 8,025.00
Area Plan Il E State 10-794 89,371.00 90,254.00 90,254.00
Insurance Fraud Program 10-772 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00
Subregional Intern Supp Prog 10-807 15,000.00 15,000.00
Area Plan llI-E Admin. 10-797 29,790.00 30,085.00 30,085.00
Law Enforcement Training & Equipment 10-777 32,817.00 32,817.00
Family Court Services 10-803 338,792.00 338,792.00 338,792.00
Program Service Fund 10-793 324,867.00 324,867.00 324,867.00
State Health Ins. Asst. Prg. 10-713 36,000.00 36,000.00
DHS Emergency Food & Shelter 10-758 764,364.00 764,364.00
HUD:Home Subrecipient Contribution Ao-mmm 87,500.00 100,000.00 Aoo_ooo.om m

Sheet 7b

Introduced on:
Adopted on:

Official Resolution#: 2016000389
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Mu CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

m Anticipated Realized

GENERAL REVENUES FCOA . In Cash

2016 2015 in 2015

3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D:
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local
Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: (continued) ) 000000000 {H) 000000000 QNIIGO00000OENIGO00600¢0¢
Rehab RW 6/24 Design Ph | 10-788 540,440.00 540,440.00
Polling Place Accessibility 10-848 8,143.00 8,143.00
State Criminal Alien Assistance 10-721 195,721.00 195,721.00
Work First New Jersey (WFNJ) 10-770 - 1,955,103.00 1,955,103.00
Program Management Funds 10-718 55,550.00 55,550.00 55,550.00
Victims of Crime Asst. 10-738 271,123.00 271,123.00
Fire & First Aid Training FY15 10-778 2,000.00 2,000.00
HUD: HOME Investment Partnership 10-765 903,604.00 903,604.00
Hazard Mitigation FY15 10-783 909,752.00 909,752.00
Click It or Ticket FY15 10-751 4,000.00 4,000.00
966 Reimbursement Program 10-843 84,798.00 0.00 0.00
RERP Reimbursement for Catering 10-771 5,500.00 28,000.00 28,000.00
Medicaid Match 10-734 38,885.00 36,333.00 36,333.00
Clean Communities Grant Ao-ﬁo.\ 215,382.00 21 m,wmm.om m
Sheet 7c mm m,

Official Resolution#: 2016000389
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nwu CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)
% : Anticipated Realized
x GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2016 2015 In 2015
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D:
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local
Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: (continued) XXHKXKHKKKKKX | {XRXXIKXXKKXXXX | | HOXOXXXXXXXXXX] | XXXRXXXXKXXKKX
State Body Armor - Prosecutor 10-857 6,562.00 6,562.00
State Body Armor - Sheriff 10-858 11,614.00 11,614.00
State Body Armor Corrections 10-856 18,097.00 18,097.00
NRPA Jakes Branch 10-781 53,550.00 53,550.00
SHRAP FY 13 10-743 683,364.00 683,364.00
WIOA Plan FY15 10-780 3,507,294.00 3,507,294.00
Urban Areas Security Initiative 10-831 62,500.00 62,500.00
Helipad Lighting Project FY14 10-741 261,250.00 261,250.00
NJCVA Pumpout Boat 10-790 100,000.00 100,000.00
Child Restraint & Protection 10-859 35,350.00 35,350.00
State Homeland Security 10-728 274,760.00 292,810.00 292,810.00
US HUD Continuum of Care FY13 10-705 13,271.00 13,271.00
HUD - CDBG Program Income 10-854 12,586.00 12,586.00
DRE Callout Program 10-755 69,000.00 72,500.00 72,500.00

Sheet 7d
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Official Resolution#: 2016000389
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Res-Pg

CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES. (Continued)

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2016 2015 in 2015
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section D:
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local
Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations: (continued) OO | | XXOKXXIOOOKK || KOOKKXXXXXXXXX | | XOOOXXXKXXXXX
State Facilities Education 10-726 58,500.00 58,500.00
Children's Inter-Agency Coordinating Council for Convener 10-835 39,418.00 39,418.00
U.S.D.A. 10-731 163,959.00 166,172.00 166,172.00
US Marshall Service 10-749 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
SSBG Residential Maint 10-760 523,200.00 523,200.00
Multi-Jurisdictional County Gang, Gun & Narcotics Task Forces 10-826 73,126.00 73,126.00
Veterans Transportation 10-725 30,000.00 30,000.00
Driving While Intoxicated 10-754 84,000.00 84,500.00 84,500.00
SSBG Residential Admin 10-762 21,800.00 21,800.00
HUD - Home Program Income 10-719 10,000.00 0.00 0.00
Total Section D: Special ltems of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director
of Local Government Services-Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations 10-001 8,048,110.00 | | 22,101,751.00 | | 22,101,751.00
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2016 2015 In 2015
3. Miscellaneous Revenues - Section E:
Special ltems of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of
Director of Local Government Services - Other Special ltems: XOXOOXXXXXXXXX| | XKXXXXXXXXXKXK| | XXXOOXXXXXXXXK| | XXXXXXKXXXXXX
Vending Machine Commissions 08-143 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,161.50
Sample Baliots Postage 08-145 30,000.00 30,000.00 36,698.27
Printing Sample Ballots 08-146 15,000.00 15,000.00 19,477.38
Rent T-Hangars at Air Park 08-147 130,000.00 130,000.00 169,876.00
Subdivision and Site Plan Fees (Trust) 08-148 32,670.00 25,188.00 25,188.00
Trust Account-Motor Vehicle Fines 08-110 2,659,604.00 2,787,536.00 2,787,536.00
Reserve to Pay Bonds 08-150 7,542,723.00 3,458,167.00 3,458,167.00
Capital Surplus 08-151 210,233.00 915,674.00 915,674.00
Recycling Reserve Trust 08-153 200,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00
Constitutional Officers Fees - Increased Fees (P.L. 2001, c. 370)
County Clerk 08-155 2,600,000.00 2,500,000.00 3,225,731.10
Surrogate 08-156 450,000.00 450,000.00 484,031.79
Sheriff Fee 08-157 700,000.00 500,000.00 1,082,655.09
Public Health Priority Funding (N.J.S.A.26:2F-1) 08-158 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 1,732,976.47
Added & Omitted Taxes 08-159 2,390,187.00 1,955,241.00 2,014,071.20
Build America Bonds Rebate 08-161 751,427.00 747,395.00 747,395.70
Reserve for Special Emergency - Municipal Reimb Debris Removal 08-168 0.00 7,432,596.00 7,432,596.50
Reserve for Special Emergency - FEMA Reimb Municipal Debris Removal 08-169 4,141,377.00 11,567,404.00 11,567,404.00
Reserve for Special Emergency - Insurance Claim Superstorm Sandy 08-170 0.00 297,314.00 297,314.42
Reserve for Special Emergency - NJDOT Reimbursement 08-172 124,620.00 -0.00 0.00
FHWA Reimbursement 08-171 0.00 268,235.00 251,850.44
Community Development Block Grant Essential Services Grant 08-165 0.00 6,687,618.00 6,834,812.97
Total Section E: Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated With Prior Written
Consent of Director of Local Government Services - Other Special ltems 08-004 23,087,841.00 | | 41,077,368.00 | | 43,293,617.83
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CURRENT FUND - ANTICIPATED REVENUES (Continued)

Anticipated Realized
GENERAL REVENUES FCOA In Cash
2016 2015 In 2015
3. SUMMARY OF REVENUES: XXOOOXXXXXXK | | XXXXXXXXXXXXXK | {XXXXXXXXXXXXX | [ XXXKXXXXXXXXX
1. Surplus Anticipated (Sheet 4, item #1) 08-101 16,500,000.00 16,000,000.00 16,000,000.00
2. Surplus Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of Local Government Services 08-102
3. Miscellaneous Revenues: XXXXXXXXXXXX | | XXXXXXXXKXXXX | | XXXXXXXXXXXXX | | XXXXXXXXXXXXX
Total Section A: Local Revenues 08-001 12,900,963.00 13,393,344.00 16,488,824.03
Total Section B: State Aid 09-001 3,979,767.00 3,462,229.00 3,453,996.98
Total Section ,0“ State Assumption of Costs of County Social and Welfare Services and Psychiatric Facilitieg 09-002 1,673,091.00 1,607,866.00 1,576,978.61
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of
Total Section D: Local Government Services: Public and Private Revenues Offset with Appropriations 10-001 8,048,110.00 22,101,751.00 22,101,751.00
Special Items of General Revenue Anticipated with Prior Written Consent of Director of
Total Section E: Local Government Services - Other Special ltems 08-004 23,087,841.00 41,077,368.00 43,293,617.83
Total Miscellaneous Revenues 13-099 49,689,772.00 81,642,558.00 86,915,168.45
4. Receipts from Delinquent Taxes 15-499
5. Subtotal General Revenues (ltems 1,2,3, and 4) 13-199 66,189,772.00 97,642,558.00 | | 102,915,168.45
6. Amount to be Raised by Taxation - County Purpose Tax © 07-190 333,794,824.00 | | 324,387,584.00 | | 324,387,584.00 :
7. Total General Revenues 13-299 399,984,596.00 | | 422,030,142.00 | | 427,302,752.45
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2015
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2015 By Total for 2015 Paid
FCOA for 2016 for 2015 Emergency As Madified By or Reserved

(A) Operations Appropriation All Transfers Charged
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
Administration & Executive
Board of Chosen Freeholders

Salaries & Wages 20-110-1 459,764.00 455,159.00 455,159.00 453,703.63 1,455.37

Other Expenses 20-110-2 5,225.00 5,225.00 5,225.00 3,383.51 1,841.49
County Administrator

Salaries & Wages 20-100-1 1,165,210.00 1,148,532.00 1,148,532.00 1,095,387.57 53,144.43

Other Expenses 20-100-2 74,300.00 48,300.00 48,300.00 15,089.41 33,210.59
Management System & Budget Analysis

Salaries & Wages 20-100-1 604,485.00 589,389.00 599,389.00 592,536.26 6,852.74

Other Expenses 20-100-2 105,150.00 105,150.00 105,150.00 98,105.34 7,044 .66
Wireless Technologies Division

Other Expenses 31-450-2 389,950.00 353,650.00 353,650.00 351,104.15 2,545.85
Audit

Other Expenses 20-135-2 175,000.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 175,000.00 0.00
Special Accounting Services

Other Expenses 20-135-2 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 71,000.00 79,000.00
Legal Department
County Counsel

Other Expenses 20-155-2 750,000.00 850,000.00 820,000.00 451,045.17 368,954.83
County Adjuster's Office

Salaries & Wages 20-155-1 195,956.00 309,445.00 309,445.00 211,621.46 97,823.54

Other Expenses 20-155-2 51,105.00 81,105.00 81,105.00 50,749.35 30,355.65
Department of Finance

Salaries & Wages 20-130-1 1,426,580.00 1,353,425.00 1,323,425.00 1,303,111.65 20,313.35

Other Expenses 20-130-2 112,000.00 88,150.00 108,150.00 96,164.18 11,985.82
Clerk of the Board

Salaries & Wages 20-110-1 992,885.00 883,866.00 883,866.00 841,832.05 42,033.95

Other Expenses 20-110-2 38,372.00 38,372.00 - 38,372.00 22,411.47 15,960.53
Business Development and Tourism

Other Expenses 30-420-2 190,000.00 190,000.00 190,000.00 177,383.25 12,616.75
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2015
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2015 By Total for 2015 Paid
FCOA for 2016 for 2015 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations - (continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Employee Relations

Salaries & Wages 20-105-1 1,205,336.00 1,090,229.00 1,090,229.00 1,046,707.43 43,521.57

Other Expenses 20-105-2 11,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 7,331.82 4,168.18
Personnel Training Program

Other Expenses 20-105-2 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 13,037.24 11,962.76
Labor Relations Consultant

Other Expenses 20-105-2 153,622.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 66,494.39 83,505.61
Public Information/Qutreach

Other Expenses 30-420-2 151,950.00 151,950.00 151,950.00 119,766.44 32,183.56
County Connection

Other Expenses 30-420-2 16,795.00 16,795.00 16,795.00 12,907.69 3,887.31
County Clerk

Salaries & Wages 20-120-1 2,130,320.00 2,098,032.00 2,098,032.00 2,016,780.39 81,251.61

Other Expenses 20-120-2 347,800.00 343,660.00 343,660.00 338,267.57 5,392.43
Prosecutor's Programs

Other Expenses 25-275-2 80,670.00 80,670.00 80,670.00 68,269.65 12,400.35
Prosecutor

Salaries & Wages 25-275-1 14,250,535.00 | | 12,848,203.00 12,818,203.00 | | 12,627,293.51 190,909.49

Other Expenses 25-275-2 575,000.00 563,383.00 563,383.00 561,239.14 2,143.86
Gang Violence Initiative

Salaries & Wages 25-275-1 479,585.00 261,443.00 291,443.00 285,454.77 5,988.23
Purchase Department

Salaries & Wages 20-100-1 484,159.00 413,252.00 401,252.00 378,213.69 23,038.31

Other Expenses 20-100-2 6,534.00 6,534.00 6,534.00 2,798.14 3,735.86
Warehouse/Record Storage

Salaries & Wages 20-100-1 254,184.00 240,807.00 242,807.00 241,190.26 1,616.74

Other Expenses 20-100-2 3,239.00 3,239.00 3,239.00 3,186.95 52.05
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

%.u Appropriated Expended 2015
w 8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2015 By Total for 2015 Paid
14 FCOA for 2016 for 2015 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved
(A) Operations - (continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
Buildings & Grounds
Salaries & Wages 26-310-1 5,951,475.00 5,890,495.00 5,643,722.00 5,593,477.64 50,244 .36
Other Expenses 26-310-2 2,767,260.00 2,767,260.00 2,889,033.00 2,869,744.83 19,288.17
Security
Salaries & Wages 25-272-1 3,317,542.00 1,398,477.00 1,313,477.00 1,293,923.79 19,553.21
Other Expenses 25-272-2 75,563.00 75,563.00 75,563.00 74,160.28 1,402.72
Insurance
Group Insurance Plan for Employees 23-220-2 47.189,805.00 43,439,492.00 43,439,492.00 42,212 ,479.89 1,227,012.11
Health Benefit Waiver 23-221-2 66,300.00 70,200.00 70,200.00 65,585.28 4,614.72
Other Insurance Premiums Liability
Self-Insurance (40A: 10-6) 23-210-2 1,995,835.00 1,976,002.00 1,976,002.00 1,959,439.40 16,562.60
Employee Physicals & Policy 23-210-2 80,000.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 76,673.00 1,327.00
Insurance Consultant 23-210-2 54,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00 0.00
Workmen's Compensation Trust (40A: 10-6) 23-215-2 4,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 0.00
Self Insurance-Administration of Claims 23-210-2 236,567.00 229,677.00 229,677.00 229,676.64 0.36
Self Insurance-Police Professionals 23-210-2 0.00 66,605.00 66,605.00 66,605.00 0.00
Self Insurance-Auto Liability 23-210-2 81,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Self Insurance-General Liability 23-210-2 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Self Insurance-Unemployment 23-210-2 200,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00
Stationery, Printing and Advertising
Other expenses 20-101-2 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 13,497.71 4,502.29
Postage :
Other Expenses 20-101-2 475,000.00 473,000.00 473,000.00 345,842.00 127,158.00
Office of Information Technology
Salaries & Wages 20-140-1 2,847,581.00 2,814,314.00 2,614,314.00 2,471,194.84 143,119.16
Other Expenses 20-140-2 1,943,599.00 1,943,599.00 1,943,599.00 1,874,545 .49 69,053.51
Printing & Graphic Arts -
Salaries & Wages 20-101-1 653,886.00 611,698.00 611,698.00 591,378.46 20,319.54
Other Expenses 20-101-2 227,000.00 285,000.00 285,000.00 98,877.66 186,122.34
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 99,742,624.00 | | 92,570,847.00 0.00 92,120,847.00 | | 88,939,669.44 3,181,177.56
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Res-Pg

Appropriated Expended 2015
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2015 By Total for 2015 Paid
FCOA for 2016 for 2015 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

{A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
JUDICIARY
Indigent Costs

Other Expenses 20-155-2 20,000.00 10,000.00 20,000.00 10,332.19 9,667.81
Uniform Interstate Family Support Act

Other Expenses 20-155-2 175,000.00 147,250.00 177,250.00 170,250.00 7,000.00
County Surrogate

Salaries & Wages 20-160-1 952,555.00 952,952.00 962,952.00 961,605.65 1,346.35

Other Expenses 20-160-2 42,746.00 42,746.00 42,746.00 36,388.80 6,357.20
Sheriff's Office (Judicial Function)

Other Expenses 43-491-2 72,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 69,503.28 496.72
TOTAL JUDICIARY 1,262,301.00 1,222,948.00 0.00 1,272,948.00 1,248,079.92 24,868.08
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CURRENT FUND - APPROPRIATIONS

Appropriated Expended 2015
8. GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS for 2015 By Total for 2015 Paid
FCOA for 2016 for 2015 Emergency As Modified By or Reserved

(A) Operations-(Continued) Appropriation All Transfers Charged
REGULATION _
Office of the Sheriff

Salaries & Wages 25-270-1 17,732,108.00 15,540,408.00 15,240,408.00 14,744,711.00 495,697.00

Other Expenses 25-270-2 276,000.00 270,269.00 428,269.00 423,498.25 4,770.75
Sheriff's/911 System (40A:45.4(r))

Salaries & Wages 25-250-1 1,870,549.00 1,809,824.00 1,809,824.00 1,713,527.88 96,296.12

Other Expenses 25-250-2 224,175.00 214,979.00 214,979.00 214,135.89 843.11
Sheriff--Communications & Operations Division
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